
City of Palmer, Alaska 
Regular City Council Meeting 

November 28, 2017, at 7 PM 
City Council Chambers 

231 W. Evergreen Avenue, Palmer 
www.cityofpalmer.org 

Agenda 

Mayor Edna B. DeVries 
Deputy Mayor Richard W. Best 
Council Member Steve Carrington 
Council Member Sabrena Combs 
Council Member David Fuller 
Council Member Brad Hanson 
Council Member Pete LaFrance 

City Attorney Michael Gatti 
City Clerk Norma I. Alley, MMC 
City Manager Nathan Wallace 

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Approval of Agenda
1. Approval of Consent Agenda

a. Introduction to Ordinance No. 17-015: Adopting a New Official Zoning Districts Map
Superseding the Prior Map Adopted February 24, 2015, in Accordance with Palmer Municipal
Code 17.16.040 Map – Replacement ................................................ Page 3 

b. Action Memorandum No. 17-078: Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Execute
a Replacement Agricultural Lease with Robert Shumaker for a Parcel of Land Containing
Approximately 5.44 Acres of Airport Land Described as Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5 Mohan Subdivision
Located on Outer Springer Loop ...................................................... Page 9 

2. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings
a. October 17, 2017, Special Meeting ................................................... Page 19 
b. October 24, 2017, Special Meeting ................................................... Page 23 

E. Communications and Appearance Requests
1. Presentation from MEA Director of Public Affairs Julie Estey Regarding MEA Easement Clearing

and Rate Adjustments .......................................................................... Page 25 
2. Presentation from Palmer Golf Course George Collum ............................. Page 39 

F. Reports
1. City Manager’s Report .......................................................................... Page 59 
2. City Clerk’s Report
3. Mayor’s Report .................................................................................... Page 115 
4. City Attorney’s Report

G. Audience Participation

H. Public Hearing
1. Ordinance No. 17-013: Amending Palmer Municipal Code 8.36.025: Certain Acts Requiring

Permit, Authorizing the City Manager to Grant a Noise Permit Extension for Public Construction
Projects .............................................................................................. Page 117 

2. Ordinance No. 17-014: Amending Palmer Municipal Code 17.64.021: Parking Lot Design
Standards, Deleting 17.64.121(H) Requiring Refuse Containers Located Within or on the Same
Pavement as the Parking Area to be Screened ....................................... Page 121 

Page 1 of 145

http://www.cityofpalmer.org/


I. Action Memoranda
1. Action Memorandum No. 17-079: Approving a Council Community Grant in the Amount of

$1,500.00 to Radio Free Palmer to Support Live Video Streaming/Recording of City Council
Meetings ............................................................................................. Page 129 

J. New Business
1. Information Memorandum No. 17-018: Reporting on an Airport Influence Area as

Recommended by the Airport Advisory Commission and the Planning and Zoning Commission
 .......................................................................................................... Page 139 

K. Record of Items Placed on the Table

L. Audience Participation

M. Council Member Comments

N. Adjournment

Tentative 2017 Palmer City Council Meetings 

Meeting Date Meeting 
Type Time Notes 

Dec 5 Special 6 pm 2018 Budget 

Dec 12 Special 6 pm 2018 Budget 

Dec 12 Regular 7 pm Budget Adoption 

Dec 26 Regular 7 pm 

Jan 9, 2018 Regular 7 pm 

Page 2 of 145



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-015 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer 
Ordinance No. 17-015 

 
Subject:  Adopting a New Official Zoning Districts Map Superseding the Prior Map Adopted February 24, 
2015, in Accordance with Palmer Municipal Code 17.16.040 Map - Replacement 
 
Agenda of: November 14, 2017 
 
Council Action: ☐ Adopted  ☐ Amended: ___________________________ 
 ☐ Denied 
  

Originator Information: 

Originator: David Meneses, Interim Community Development Director 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    

  Finance 
 

  

  Fire    

  Police     

  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 

 

 

City Attorney   

City Clerk   
 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $  
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
√ Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 3 of 145



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-015 Page 2 of 2 

  
Attachment(s): 
 Ordinance No. 17-015 
 Planning and Zoning Commission Resolution No. 17-006 with Findings of Facts 
 Planning and Zoning Minutes of September 21, 2017 
 New Zoning Map 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
The new Official Zoning Map incorporates all the zone changes approved by City Council between January 
2015 and November 2017. 
 
The existing official zoning map, dated December 2014, does not reflect the changes and modifications 
made since January 2015.  City staff has worked in conjunction with the Borough’s GIS Department to 
produce a new zoning map to accurately reflect the rezones approved in the past two years, inclusive of 
the expanded boundary for the Central Business District.  The new zoning map reflects the updated color 
for the R-2, Low Density Residential District; the updated color and diagonal striped pattern for the R-3, 
Medium Density Residential District; and the updated diagonal striped pattern for the F-Fairgrounds 
District.   
 
Ordinance No. DATE LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACTION 
 
15-009-Z-1 3/10/2015 

A 2.43 acre portion of Tract A, Golden Glenn Estates 
Phase I from R-2 and CL to CG R-2 & CL to CG 

16-015 7/12/2016 Expand CBD boundary  

16-016-Z-1-SL 7/26/2016 

Tract A-1 ASLS 96-004 rezone from CG-General 
Commercial to I-Industrial with Special Limitations CG to I w/SL 

17-009-Z-1-SL 6/27/2017 

Tax Parcel C8, Section 4, Township 17 North, Range 
2 East, Seward Meridian from R-1 Single-family 
Residential to R-4 High Density Residential with 
Special Limitations R-1 to R-4 w/SL 

17-010-Z-2-SL 6/27/2017 

Lot 8, Lot 7 and the West One-half of Lot 6, Block 3, 
T A Smith Subdivision from R-2 Low Density 
Residential to CG General Commercial with Special 
Limitations R-2 to CG w/SL 

 
A color copy of the Palmer Official Zoning Map is posted on the City website.  Additionally, 11” x 17” color 
copies are available at the Community Development office, and paper copies of the wall size map can be 
printed by the Public Works Department and purchased at City of Palmer Community Development office 
and at the front desk at City Hall. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Adopt Ordinance No. 17-015 adopting a New Official Zoning Districts Map. 
 
 

Page 4 of 145



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-015 Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA 

 
Ordinance No. 17-015 

 
An Ordinance of the Palmer City Council Adopting a New Official Zoning Districts Map 
Superseding the Prior Map Adopted February 24, 2015 in Accordance with Palmer 
Municipal Code 17.16.040 Map - Replacement 
 
THE CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA, ORDAINS: 
 
 Section 1. Classification. This ordinance shall be permanent in nature and shall be 
incorporated into the Palmer Municipal Code.  
 
 Section 2. Severability. If any provisions of this ordinance or application thereof to any 
person or circumstances are held invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the application to 
the other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 
 

Section 3. A new zoning map described as the Official Zoning Districts Map, dated 
November 2017, is hereby adopted in accordance with the requirements of PMC 17.16.040.A  
Map – Replacement. 

 
Section 4. This zoning map supersedes and replaces the zoning map, adopted February 

24, 2015 by Ordinance No. 15-007. 
 

Section 5. Effective Date. Ordinance No. 17-015 shall take effect upon adoption by the 
City of Palmer City Council.  
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of _____, 2017.  
 
 

 
_______________________________ 

 Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 

Introduced by: City Manager Wallace 
Date: November 28, 2017 

Public Hearing: December 12, 2017 
Action:  

Vote:  
Yes: No: 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Page 5 of 145



Page 6 of 145



Page 7 of 145



HANSCENIC EST.

(1)

(2845)

20

30

(3180)

(3)

(1)
(4396)

(1894)

THE CHALET

29

J
A

M
E

S
 &

 M
E

R
IL

Y
N

(4
8

3
3

)

(5021)

HOMESITE TRACT NO 100

33

(4478)

(4183)

28

(4753)

(2)

32

(8)

5
0

’ 

(3)

(2
7

3
4

)

(5
0

3
0

)

(5
0

3
0

)

(3027)

B
A

IL
E

Y

PHASE I

(2
7

5
9

)EVE’S EYE
(3031)

ASLS 96-4

30

 (4)

(5031)

(4439)

(5022)

MAT. VALLEY

(4)

(5020)

GOLD KEY ADD #1

A
R

R
C

  
1

(1)

(5021)

T.A
. S

MITH

(4571)

N/C

BAIN

R. SNODGRASS RSB

(1)

TURNER

DENEKE PARK

29

(5
0

2
1

)

H
E

IG
H

T
S

(5
0

2
1

)

RIVERSIDE

SMITH EXT

(1)

LAZY

(1346)

(3251)

(2)

(5034)

(4)

ESTATES

C
H

R
IS

T
E

N
S

E
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(13)

(5025)

IVEY SURVEY

(2309)

H&H EST

(1A)

(4871)

(1)

26

(3)

(3)

(4760)

33

(5026)

29

(1309)

(9)

(3)

(1366)

(2232)

HANSCENIC

COUNTRY ADD.

(1)

ACRES

(3210)

H. ADAMS

K
IN

C
A

ID

(2843)

19

EVE’S EYE

F
R

A
N

Z

(1)

(4757)

(3867)

(1164)

EMMI

(4)

(3)

(3001)

THE HIGHLANDS

(2)

(2)

(1)

(5)

STANGE

CRANBERRY MEADOWS ADD 1

COLONY FAIR

(3048)

(1)

20

H
E

IG
H

T
S

ADD 1 PH 1 PHASE I

A
L
L

E
Y

(4)

 RSB B1 L4

(1)

H. ADAMS

(3001)

(2574)

(5)

(1666)

31

(5020)

(1)

32

(5032)

(2808)

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

I

BUGGE’S

3

(1)

ALBERHILL ACRES PHASE IV

MONTE VISTA

28

(4262)

(4318)

B
A

IL
E

Y

(3)

LaROSE

(3031)

(3031)

(2150)

ROCKHOUND

6

(1165)

33
(12)

(5418)

(1729)

(6)

(5036)

(1786)

(3148)

32

(3)

(5
0

0
1
)

(1A)(3031)

(2175)

(1)

(2843)

(9)

(1)

R
O

L
A

N
D

  
 S

N
O

D
G

R
A

S
S

ARRC 3

(2)

OFFICE CONDOS

(2478)

(2478)

(11)

2

(10) GARAGE

(3
0

7
2

)

(3
0
0
3
)

(1525)

(1)

(3031)

DENALI SQUARE

(1)

POWER

28

(1)

(2947)

SHERROD

(1A)

(10)

(2)

PALMER PUBLIC SAFETY

(8)

25’ PUBLI C ACCESS ESM T

TRACT

(1A)

WAHRER #1

(4)

HILL

DAHLIA

(2)

(1)

ALASKA

HIGHWAY

(5027)

TO

(9013)

(7)

(3)
(4)

HOUSE

(2892)

(5
0

2
4

)

(7)

SURVEY

(3
0

7
8
)

(5008)

FELTON 

(5
0
0
9

)

(6)

SIMPLEX

OF GOD

(2736)

31

CO-OP

(5015)

(2)
(5)

(5032)

(5021)

(2)
C

O
L
O

N
Y

 F
A

IR

(2)

(1)

RIVERSIDE

(5
0

3
5
)

(9011)

NEWCOMB 2

CHURCH

MYERS-

(1)

(4979)

(2422)

(4502)

(2)

(1)

(2
23

2)

3
0

’ P
U

E

(2723)

C
O

O
K

(5004)

(2)

(2808)

(3214)

(3)

SHERROD PARK

CHAPEL

(5)

NEWCOMB #3

(4A)

(1)

(1665)

(2508)

(15)

VERRALL

RIVERSIDE

28

(8)

(3536)

(3251)

(4)

(5021)

(13)

(2)

(2510)

(1431)

(2845)

(1)

(2358)

KLINE

GOLDEN GLENN ESTATES

RIVERSIDE

R.I.P.

(12)

(1)

S
H

A
C

K
E

L
F

O
R

D

(3030)

(1)

27

5

(2)

COTTINI ACRES

(2311)

(3)

(1)

(3031)

GOLD KEY  ESTATES

33

(3003)

(2)

(5018)

(2)

(3048)

(5028)

SNODGRASS-

21

(1165)

(1)

(2)

(9)

WRC SUB

(1666)

(PAVED)

(1526)

(PAVED)

29

ADD.1   PH.2

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 P

R
I V

A
T
E
 A

C
C

E
S
S
 E

A
S
E
M

E
N
T

(4644)

(2)

(3180)

(1)

28

1

(2081)

(3)

(3)

MONTE   VISTA

J
O

H
N

S

(1)

(1779)

(7)

SNODGRASS-

(1)

T.A
. S

MITH

7

(5016)

SPORTSMEN

DELEO ESTATES

(2
7

6
5
)

(5)

N
O

T
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

E
D

(3031)

PALMER

TOWNSITE

32

29

(1159)

(6)

(4)

(2)

(1
7

5
1
)

(5197)

(5)

(3085)

(1)

(4985)

(5)

Y2K ADD

EQUESTRIAN

(5010) CRANBERRY MEADOWS

(5176)

(2232)

(5232)

(14)

B
E

R
B

E
R

IC
H

 #
1

33

(2)

(3353)

Z
A

H
R

A
D

N
IC

E
K

4

(3)

(2)

(1)

(5019)

(3031)

8

30

31

21

GLEN

N/C

(5058)

(5053)

(9)

SPRING POND

ESTATES

(5360)

LOTS 1A & 2A
BOMHOFF ACRES

(5387)

P
U

E

GRASSE

SUB

PRIBYL

& GRASSE

(5
41

7)

(5008)

(5024)

(5532)

(5535)

(3)

 PH II

(5551)

FRENCH

(5597)

O
’T

O
O

L
E

(5618)

S
H

E
L
L
Y

 M
A

R
IE

  
  

 E
S

T

(5683)

NAZARENE

(1)

(5681)

A
L
L

E
Y

(5670)

PH 1

ROOM WITH A VIEW SUB

(5879)

LOTS 16A-16G

(5883)

(2)

FAIRFIELD PARK

(5921)

(2)

(1)

A
L
L
E

Y

TR 1-A

(5938)

KINCAID’S CORNER

(5980)

3
3

’ 
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 L

IN
E

 E
S

M
T

(5
0

2
0

)

7

5

6

29

2

TR D-1

TR B

11

1

5

19

3

2

TR 1

9

7

5

1 2

T
R

 1
-B

2 5

6

2

15

TRACT B

14

1

1

9

1

1

4

9

18

7

3

1

34

2

TR B

20

22

10

18

9

10
13

1A

24

9
18

7

8

5

8

10

30

2

1

21

TR 1

24

10-1

13

1A

22

2C-1

22

21

14

1

2

6

4

6

2

2-1

11

3

26

22

10

3

4

3

4

7

21-1

9

9

11

10

8

3-1

1

5

7

4 9

6

12

6

10-1

13

11

3

21

6

10

1B

6

2

1

25

10-2

26

10

15

4

5-1

15

12

16

22

20

2

16

14

5

1

29

5

16

2

34

7

3A

2

718

28

T8-1

22

18

13

29

27

19

15

21

4

3

1

2

10 9

7A

12

3

35

1

6

6

16

3

4

5

7

11

4

5

27

1

10

28

3A

3

6

3

9

1

10

9

TR B1

3

4

14

1

11

11

4

21

9

4

45

14

13-1

1

7

4

12

4

3

5 9

10

6

1

2-1

12

15

4

10

8

4

4

7

8

5

1

5

3

CEMETERY

4

11

17

6

32

5

6

46

1

4

28

7

3

5

12

9

13

7

2

12

2A

1

1

9

7

3

6

4

47

5

5

8

8

13

7

3

11

9

7

4A

23

5

2
-1

8

TR 2-2

8

10

8

4

18

TR B

1

17

3

5

3

16

9

4

6

2

9

12

27

9

1

11

13

1

2

2

8

(1)

11

4C

4

4

17

TRACT B

4D

4

16

1-C

12

1

5

4

2

1

2

12

3

1

2

16

7

4B

5

36

19

10

11

6

21

3

TR B

3

2B

17

8

1-1

1

12

4

12

10

3

2A

6

TR 3

30

8

10

8

4

4E

15

1

TRACT 1-C

6

12

6

12

13

2A

12

3

10

12

13

7

6

19

11

2

TR 4-2

4-1

1

15

9

6

2

21

17

8B

15B

29
-1

22

10

26

18

1

26

2

4

6

8

T5-1

8

10

2

19

TR  1 A

22-1

13

5

11-1

4

4

7

20

2D
2B-1

10

24

7

11-1

27

16

1

4

4

5

7

13

7

1

3A

25

1

32

TR 2-1

TR A-1

13

11

26

11

25

5

19

1A

3

6

11

30

1B

12

17

20

18-1

18

20 23

22A

5

24

8

4-2

2

24

25

4B

1

14 3

4-1

1

19

8

5

9B

5

16-1

14

14

9-1

4

25

9

3

6

29

23

12

23

8

1

7

1

20

5B

10

169

28

28

4

27

20

200

4

5

6

11B

3

7A

5-1

10

9
A

6A

10

TR C-2

25

10-1

8-1

23

3

10

7

14B

7

15

12

30

17

2A-1

1

3

26

7

5

6-1

5

26

6B

7

TR A

4A

19-1

16B

10

4

3

4

21

TRACT 3

18

10

8

4

3B

TR A

9

31

7

TR. B-1

2

1

12

9

2A

19

5-1

8

18

2

9

8

9

15A

2

13

7

4

22-2

3

10

2

7

25

27

8A

8

5

8C

5

12-1

15-1

29

15

7-
1

2

7

3

11

13

6

5

42

11
-1

4

6

18

15

5

10B

9

1A

6

9

7

16

8

2 1

1

5

1
0

A

1

12-1

8

1-2

19

6

10

1

12

27

5

9

8

4

33

2

2

2

10

13

7

2

17
-1

12

24

TRACT 4

2

12

7

1

12

1

20A

3

12

2

TR A1

13

6

26

8

9

11

3

6

8

24

27

3

8

8

11

9

3

6

14

12

2

5

3

37

7A

9

12B

10A

1

14-1

18

8

8

8

11

5

15

2

15

9

6

16

12

10

4

9

7

3

1

1-1

18

26

3

2023

14

11

21

2

31

14

30

2

A

12

4

1

12A

3

12-2

10A

16

2

6

4

10

14

4

8

11

9

15

38

4 3

3

21

1

1

19

12

20

35

10-1

2

39

4

19

4

13

17

7

5

12

10

3A

2

19
-1

15

7

3

B-1

11

1

10

10

3

12

1

25

28

24

4-
1

6

7

7

8

8A

9

1

17

24

9

12

TR A

4

1

6

10

25

10
-1

7

8

11

2

6

1

8

20

28

5

3B-1

TRACT A

2

15

9

5

4

5

31

22

4

21

3

17

7

2

TRACT A

6

11

11

2A

22

1

28

9

11

17 3

31

11

14 9

6

3

1-1

8

8

6

10

1A

40

5

8

8

9

12

4

8

1

6

35

2

13

15

7

5

6

9

9

1

9

28

6

16

2

2

13

11-2

13

16

24

13

6

17

26

11

1

11
22

2B

6

1-1

4

7

1

15

8

5

14

3

8-1

13

18

4

1

2

1

1

20
8

13

2

12

7

7

11

2

5

3A

8

5

30

23

9

1A

3

27

1

5

5

21

2

48

10

2

6

6

14-1

7

3

3

6

11-1

14

15

12

27

10

3B-2

10

2

5

13

TR 1A

6

4

12

TR 4-1

6

2

6

4

2

1

3

3

2

27

2

3

3

15

14

5

P
A

R
K

4

13-2

22

71-A

7

TRACT B-2

4

35

10

11

2

5

4

1

2

13

16
1

2

3

TR 1B

34

21
-1

14

29

1

8

16

5

1

7

28

7

31

TRACT 2

3

23

25

2

23

8

3

14

3

2

6

9

2

22A

17-1

5

8

31

8

10

2A

5

5

13

17

4

1

7

1

2

11

1-B

8

4

5

4

7

10

24

4

4

5

2

8

31

3

15

1

10

5

11

2

7

3

11

B-2

17

17

18

16-1
100

4

19

32

9

7B

11

13

22 33

11

4

12

6

13

8

14

22

12

3

18

8

TR 1

30

3

2

3

6

7

15

1

8-1

8A

12

18

14

2

TRACT A-1

8B

10-1

2

33

5

4

9

1-A

12

43

3

17

5

5

12

20

6

16

10

6

21

12

13B

T4

6

2

25

4

11

9

16

5

2

2

11

16

32

19

3

17

14

14

6

7

12

2

9

43

7

16

3
9

10

27

17

2
5-1

4

10

14

3

21

5A

5

6

4

25

6-1

6

15

3

8

32

29

32

4

1

47

20

13

P
A

R
K

1

36

10

28

23

41

5

9

1-1

4

6

7-1

26

11

2

4

8 11

10

13

10

25B
24

1

25A

6

3

1

25C

1A

5

7

5

18

29

44

2

23

23

14

6

1

19

16

2

2

12

3

18

6A

20

3

1

12

9

11

24

1

1

11

3

33

TR A

13 9 8

17

3

1

18

3

11

3

1

R
E

S
E

R
V

E

3

12

36

10

5

3

9

36

5

31

30

14

21

4 2

34

3

29

9

3

1 5 98 10

2

T3

12

6

3

6

7 2

1A

15

1

4 2

2

5 7

32

28

26

1

33

4

6

1

27

2

21

3A

2

1

2A

1A

23
-A

8A

8B

9A
1A

2

1B

1C

TRACT A

5A
7A

6A

4A

18
6

0D

18
6

0C

18
6

0B

18
6

0A

18
5

0A

18
5

0B

18
5

0C

18
5

0D

4

1
2

3

16A 16D

16B 16C
16G

16F

16E

6-1

PARK

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

9

8
2

PUBLIC

TR 1-A

2 31

PALMER MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

(5840)

TRACT B

1-1

1-2

(2348)

PADEN SUB

(6648)

21

ADD

SIX J SUB

(6705)

1
2

(6758)
1

PALMER

(6768)

2

1

CHRISTIAN

CHURCH

3
0

’ R
O

W

3
’ 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 L

I
N

E
 E

S
M

T

32

TR B

TRACT B

HIGHWAY

OF GOD
CHURCH

PALMER

LOT 1A

(6819)

1A

YANNIKOS SUB

(6850)

1

2

MONTE VISTA

(9100)

CONDOS

UNIT  D
UNIT  E

UNIT  F

(9107)

PH 4 U
N

IT
 C

U
N

IT
 B

U
N

IT
 A

PH 2

PH 3

(9032)

(9031)

SHERROD

VIEW

HAVEN

MOUSE

(6868)

1
TRAP

50 ’ PUBL IC USE ESM T
50 ’ PUBL IC USE ESM T

40 ’ PUBL IC USE ESM T

ACCESS ESM T

TEMP PUE

PUE

ROW  ESM T

(5018)

(5018)

(5018)

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 W
IL

L
O

W
 E

S
T

 P
H

 I
I

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 W
IL

L
O

W
 E

S
T

 P
H

 I

G

5

6

LOT 1A

(7058)

1A

(5004)
4-1

BEYLUND
(2565)
5

1

2

3

4 5 8 9 10
11

12

13

17 18 19

20

21

1211109876

(2)

(1)

4321

10 ’ WALK WAY

1
0

’ 
W

A
L

K
W

A
Y

VALLEY TRAILS

(2508)

(7)

1

2

3

4

(1)

5

6

7

8 9

10

11 12

13

14 15
16

17 18 19 20 21 22

23

24 25

26

27 28

29

30

31

10 ’ WAL KWAY

32

33 34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

44

45

46

47

48

3

(2)
2111097654

(3)

321
1

2

3

(4)

4

5

1 15

14

(5)

2

3 13

124

115

6 10

7
7 8

6 9

105

4 11

123

(6)

2 13

141 1 14

132

3 12

114

5 10

96

7 8 7 8 9

106

(8)

5 11

124

1 15

1

8-1

8

1
0

’ 
W

A
L
K

W
A
Y

(5463)

14A

3A
(4482)

(4410)
2A

1-
1

5-
1

11

12

3-
1

(5066)

42A
(7136)

7A

LOT 15A

(7134)

(1)

15A-2

15A-1

(3003)

LOT 7A

P
U

E

ROW ESMT

ROW ESMT

PIPPEL SUBDIVISION
(7197)

TR A

6
0

’ P
U

E

1

2

3 4

(7197)

LOT 6 A BL K 15

(7216)

6A

B12

B9

D7

A8

D5

D6

A40

A10

D
7

B8

D
1

3

A24

A

C22

A8

C23

B6

C10

B21

D24

C30

SCHOOL

C22

D2

B15

D29

5

D22

D19

B

B13

A2

C9

D5

B7

A7

D5

A1

A17

B11

D14

A4

A30

C20

C5

15

D13

PALMER HIGH

B3

C7

A31

C5

A5

D
8

D7

A6

A37

A2

D16

A26

A15

B3

D10

C24

A16
A13

C4

A25

B4

C11

C7 C10

D4

A14

D5

C
1

0

D27

B12

D1

C1

C11

C3

C14

C21

C15

C12

D3

C34

D4

C35

D11

A28

C41

B11 B

A15

C
4

4

B23

B35

20

D26

B19

B45

D8

A29

C21

C17

D6

B

D5

D25

B6

8

A4

9

D13

B10

B4

A5

B2

A12

4

B2

D3

A6

A14

D6

C19
D9

C6

A9

C31

C8

A39

C43

C33

A5

A13

B30

C5

B22B28

D9

B

B51 BB27

B34

D18

D17

D15

D10

D7

B6B7

B3

A8

A5

D1D2

D16 D17

B5

25 ’ PUBL IC USE ESM T

3
0

’ 
P

U
B

L
IC

 
U

S
E

 E
S

M
T

MOSIER EST

(7262)
1

(7281)

10A

PUE

(7420)
7A

(7411)

2A
LOT 2 A

LOT 1 0A

(7438)

10A

LOT 6A

(7465)
6A

ROW ESMT

FRED MEYER TR A & TR B
(7482)

TR B

TR A

R
O

W
 E

S
M

T

ROW  ESM T

BROOKS

(7511)
1

4-3

CARL
MEIER

WINDY HOLLOW

(7557)

2

1

LOT 29

BLK 11

(7560)
29A

LOT 1A

BLK 12

(7574)
1A

HARVEY

EST
(7628) (1)

1

ROW

ESMT

3(6)
1

2

3

4

1(7)

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10
1112131415

16 17 18 19 20 21
22

23
24

25

26

27
(8)

28

29

30

31

32

1

2

3

4

123456

7

8

9 10 11 12 13 14

1516171819202122

23

24

25

262728293031

32

33 36 37

3839

(11)

(12)
4567891011

1

2

3

4

(13)

5

6

7

8
9101112

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8

9

10

11

12(14)

(2752)

CEDAR HILLS

UNIT No 1

(2752)

(2752)

(2752)(2752)

(2752)

(2752)

(2752)

(23)
1

2
(24)
3

4

11

10

9

27 13 14 15 16

17
18

19
20

21
22

23

7
8

9

10

11
12

(10)

13

14

15

16
17

TR J

UNIT #2

PH 1
50’ TEMP

CUL-DE-SAC

(4991)

(4991)

L/2A BLK 7

(4179)
2A

L/1A 3A BLK 12

(4544)
3A 1A

(4663)

(4)

3A

1A
L/1A

BLK 1

(4817)
1A

(11)

34B 35A

(4904)

L/5A

BLK
10(5069)

5A

CEDAR HILLS

UNIT No. 2 PH 1

(7618)

TR 2

TR 1

TR 3

CEDAR

HILLS

UNIT 2

PH 1

2017

(7651)

TR 4

TR 5

40

(7618)

(7618)

(7618)

A3

C2

6

4-1

34

11

C19

12

3
3

M S B

B6

(3029)

C7

34

A6

A12

C18

7

2

D11

L

7

5

2A

27

C20

B2

22

B2

M S B

1

A

13

11

D15

2

A13

(2)

1

B5

5-1

MO

B4

M S B

C5

27

4

4

A7

A

12

B3

D13

1

RICHARD’S

C6

A14

5

B1

B5

8

1 2
(4666)

(4660)

(3020)

B4

(1)

17

5
0
’ P

U
B

L
IC

 U
S

E
 E

S
M

T

D14

D

D

PALMER MUNICIPAL

(5840)

TRACT B

TRACT A

A
C

C
E

S
S

 E
S

M
T

AIRPORT

BRIX NO.1

(3008)

(3008

(3008)

HANA-PAW RANCH

(6947)

1
2

33’ SECTION LINE ESMT

21

(1)

A

A10B11

B16

B10

C3

C11

N
O

R
T

H
  

- 
 S

O
U

T
H

  
  

5
,0

0
0

 F
T

  
  

R
U

N
W

A
Y

  
  

(P
A

V
E

D
)

B14

10

GUNNYSACK

ACRES

11

1

3

B6

23

B13

B12

TRACT A-1

2

C7

(2996)

LEPAK

B5

19

(3039)

SPRINGER EST

GREATER

TRACT B

B18

18

(3739)

3B

10

B20

(4741)

9

3A

22

(2329)

(3)

6

PHASE II

12

20

LEPAK PHASE 3 

TAXIWAY (PAVED)

13

3

EAST - WEST RUNWAY  (PAVED)

D1

B17 A6

C2

B19

B21

B32

N/C

PALMER MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

(5840)

TRACT A

TRACT B

3
3

’ S
E

C
T

IO
N

 L
IN

E
 E

S
M

T

PUBLIC USE ESMT

MR

LUCKY

EST

(7435)

1

2

6
0

’ 
P

U
E

50 ’ TU RNAR OU ND PUE

60’ PUE

LS02

5 3
4 5 6 7

8

(3015)

5

(2578)

8

1

A19

3A

24

3

(1)

(3)

D27

7

6

1

15

6

4

5

10

A4

D28

11

A9

D30

16

C17

C16

A20

3

7 12

WEST SIDE 

LOT 2

PHASE II

7

GREEN AREA

A16

A18

2

D33

2

B17

7

D26

4B

A15

5

D3

8

12

14

9

(1)

D3

A17

PHASE I

(2326)

6

(3087)

(3045)

4

1
D17

8

3

2

3

1

(3045)

D29

B11

D2 D31

A14A3

(3053)

2

12

VALLEY

6

5

4

(2)

7 98

11

5

12

4

5

11

12

9

10

8

1

3

2

B17

3

(1902)

3

B4

B15

8

7

TR A

B13

B3

PHASE 1

(7)

A24

3

2

11

6

(5
0

2
3

)

12

TR C

4

1

7

(3036)

A28

B20

19

8 9 10

2

86

22 21

9

GREATLAND

2

7

14

PHASE II

(3054)

7

9

A4

2

ALASKA

(5003)

5

2

(7)

4-5

1

1-A

15

D34

B3

D32

2

(5)

(4)

2

(1
6
0

2
)

(3147)

BEDROCK

1

3B

2-A

2B

1B

13

B4

(2
6
9

1
)

5C

(6)

M
.D

. 
S

N
O

D
G

R
A

S
S

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

1-1

4

(3)

12

11

10

4

(1264)

3

3

SILVERS

B9

STATE

3

9

4

2

1

TR 3

(2)

9

8

7

11

9

TR 2

7

4

M
.D

. 
S

N
O

D
G

R
A

S
S5

12

(2)

11

10 3

1

4

2

6

7-1 (1)

3-1

1-1

4-3

4-1

B32

B11

(2203)

(5)

D14

1 TR A

1

2
1

D35

1

HARRINGTON

(2609)

AUSSIE

TR A

A13

A29

(3277)

POPE

A11

(2519)

A13

4

2

13

13

1

(1)

17

B18

C4(3190)

1

C3

3A

5

2A

1A

4

3

2

COPE

9

5

8

6

5

4 PATTERSON

2

TR A-2

4

3

3

10

(5
0

11
)

PALMER

13

6

5

11

10

1

D
E

N
A

L
I

(2
9

0
2

)

S
O

U
T

H

2

18

10

9

8

19

6

20

5

4

4

21

C9

25

HIGH SCHOOL

23
22

PALMER JUNIOR

(2)

1

1

2 5 6

(1)

4

4
2A

A9

6

B17

5

3

B16

7-14

1

1

9-1

8-1

(2083)

7 8

5

REMPEL

1110

9

B14

8

1

1110

8

MATANUSKA

TR A

4

9

WEST

5 6-1 (2)

4

B4

2

C11

1

11
MAID

B26

11

2

B25

4

B9

5
0
’ 
P

U
B

L
IC

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 E
S

M
T

 4
0

9
/4

3
7

JOB CORPS

5

ESTATE

 SITE

TR 1

(3015)

3

TR F

10

GREEN AREA

3

12

A15

(3)

9

10

A13

3

1

A3

A6

A5

12

7

6

1

C20

6

TR G

7 6

7

C22

TR E

9

8 5

(4)

10

5

13

3
2

7

HODSDON

B6

1

2

4

D2

B14

B6

1

(3)

6

3

13

9

BRIDLE TRAILS

MOHAN

8

3

C21

5

C14 C10

(1373)

TIMBERED

UNIT #2

8

(1)

B18

5
2

A19

4

9

(2)

5

TR 2

UNIT #1

TIMBERED ACRES

1

(2498)BOLLEN

ACRES

7A

7B

6

(1177)

(1)

2

B7

MATANUSKA

C7

TRACT

D12

TRACT B-1

(4764)

(3012)

(3062)

1

C27

1

A22

1
(6)

32

7

(7)

6

5

4

3

2

1

B3
B2

8

B9

3

64

A5

1

2

WALKER

(4209)

3

ERICKSON

TR 3B

A26

(4840)

2

TWO CHURCHES

2

1

10

C28

(1)

C26

2

3

2
(4535)

(1)

INDUSTRIAL

N/C

B33

(4)

(2)

5

21A

(1)

134

5 6 7 8

7654

2

LUCAS

1

16

15

12

14 13 12 11 10

5

4 3

8

PHASE I

1

(1
0

)

14

10

14

13

9

7

2

11

6

4
(2)

4

PALMER COMMERCIAL CENTER

7

1

1

(4422)

9

15

7A

5

1-1

24

8

2
LUCAS

(3043)

WILLIS

(4331)

WILLOW POINTE

LOT 2LOT 1

(1643)

3

(5002)

(2102)

INC.

8-1

TR 1

TR 2

MAID

TR B

7

20 5

C29

ARTHUR

C8

C3

KING

SMALL

TR A

C10

(2303)

8

12

TR 1

B2

15

10

8

11

B8

10

9

8

9

(2257)

A31

9 8 4

9

BEN-HUR

(3213)

A26

1

2

1

10

H-2A

D

2

PALMER

(1301)

H-2B

PARK

5

(1)

D4

A33

11

(1)

15

23 18

(1)

654

(1564)

(3)

8

10

7 1110

20

(1)

15

8

PHASE I

16

2 3

D11

19 18

65

2

4

17

3
-1

17 16

12

12

12

10

14

13

11

A3

10

(2536)

14

13

19

18

17

16

24

11

23

9

7

6

(8)

1

3

(5013)

(5)

3

2

1

TR 1

6A

1

(7)

TR

9

11

12

7

4

3

6

(5012)

7

8

2

3

4

(6)
5-1

E
S

T
A

T
E

S

2

LUCAS

7A

(2)

4

3

5

16

13

A2

12

56
5

TERRACE

2

2A

2B

2C

1E

1

E
.J

. 
L

E
  

 D
U

C

10

7

H-2C-2H-2C-1

4

TR

(3
7

4
0

)

A21

8

(13)

5

9

4

7

6

7

(8)

6

12

11

12

10

FAIR

TR A-2

11

3

2

1

A30

B22

(5006)

VIRGIL ECKERT

A34

(5007)

1213 11 10 6

EGTVET 2

A8

23

2

(1659)

(1345)

HERMON-HARDISTY

A22 A23

3

1

A7

A25

15 ’ A CCESS ESM T

A32

4 A43

1

2

8

25  R.O .W.  ESM T

D6

5

6 4 3

9 121110 13

(5)

1

1

TR A-1

25

DEPRIEST

(4471)

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

D10

1

D6

(3319)

TR 2

D1

A22

2

ROW  ESM T

ACCESS

(4995)

5A

A27

(5014)

LOT 1

COMMERCIAL

(5095)

D8

ACRES

C7

TR 2

TRACT 5

1

2

(5143)

SUNSET

(2)

(5014)

C30

(5014)

ARRC #2

ESTATES

1

SILVERS

Lots 1-3

COPE RSB TRACT B

(5310)

2

1

(5278)

2

3

VERDA’S CT.

QUEEN

C8

ST. JOHN SUB

2

10A

(5341)

LOT 10A

1

(5359)

6
0

’ 
P

U
E

7

40

TRACTS C & D

50’ ROAD ESMT

COPE SUBDIVISION

TR C

(5413)

711 5

26 29

19

71

31

38

51

54

CAMWELL ON

49

3640

THE GREEN T.P.

TR D

47

1

2
5

’ R
O

W
 E

S
M

T

60
’ P

U
E

2

PALMER CHURCH OF GOD

1

(5447)

A.R.R.C.

(4604)

3

1996

B3

D4

(3)

(2)

9

8
16

20191817

19 201817

16

(1)

27

26

25

24

23

15
1413

12

11

1

76
5

4

3

2

10

50 ’ TE MP TU RNAR OUN D

(3)

(5662)

MAJESTIC HILLS PH 2

(5666)
5A

EVERGREEN

(5757)

2

1
0

’ A
L
L

E
Y

 E
S

M
T 1

CENTER

(1)

A28

P
U

B
LI

C
 U

S
E

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

(5711)

13

A26

7-2

21

LOTS 1A-1D

(5874)

1D

1C

1B

1A

1 1

1

1

2 3

4

5

6
2

3

4 5

6

11

7
8

9

10

12

13

14

12

13

14

12

13

14

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

15

16

17

2

3

4 5

6
7

8

9

10
1112

17

16

15
14

13

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

(8)

(9)

(10)

(4)(6)

(7)

(1)

PH 1

(5830)

PUBLIC USE ESMT

PALMER MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

(5840)

2

TRACT B

TRACT B

TR
A
C
T D

3
3

’ S
E

C
T

IO
N

 L
IN

E
 E

S
M

T

5 6

ARBOR

(5910)

2

TR A

TR B

1

1 2 3

(1)

(2)

3 4

ESTATES

R
O

W
 E

S
M

T

1
0

’ 
P

U
B

L
IC

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 E
S

M
T

(2)

2
0

’  
  
A

L
L

E
Y

W
A

Y

LOT 1A

(5934)

1A
(3)

D36

TRACT 1A

(5997)

TR 1A

(5987)

1A

1B

15 ’ A CCESS & M TA ESM T

ADD NO 1

A.R.R.C. 2006

(5988)

1C

1E

1F

RAVEN’S

(5981)

1

2

3

TEM P TUR NARO UN D

RIDGE

5

3

4

ROCKING

(6638)

4

321

H RIDGE

30 ’ RO W ESM T

2
5

’ 
R

O
W

 E
S

M
T

33 ’ SECT IO N L IN E ESM T

MOUNTAIN RANCH

(6637)

50 ’ TE MP TU RN- ARO UND

50 ’ TE MP TU RN- ARO UND

9

8

7

6

4

3

2

1

2 9

10

11

1225 26 27
28

29

30

3132

33

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1
1

2

3

4 1

2
3 4 5 6 7 8

9

10 11

1

2

3

4
5 6 7 8 9 10

11

12

13

14151617

(2)

(3)

(5)

(1)

(4)

(6)

ESTATES PH 2

LOT

(6683)

3-A

3-A

3
0

’ 
R

O
W

 E
S

M
T

3
0

’ 
R

O
W

 E
S

M
T

(9
0

7
8

)

UN IT B

UNIT A

UNIT C

UNIT D

UNIT E

11

1

23

1

2

TR
A
C
T C

TR
A
C
T B

TR
A
C
T B

2
5

’ 
R

O
W

 E
S

M
T

1
2

’ 
S

ID
E

W
A

L
K

/
P

U
B

L
I
C

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 E
S

M
T

TR
A
C
T C

LOTS 2A

(6784)

2A

(3)

3A

& 3A

10 ’ PUBL IC USE ESM T

A.R.R.C. 2008

(6853)

1G

60 ’ TE MP TU RNAR OUN D

(5988)

LOTS 6A & 7A

(6927)

6A(2) 7A

SIMPLE

(6906)

2-A

50
’ P

U
B

L
IC

 R
O

W
 E

S
M

T

ROWPUBLI C

R
O

W
 E

S
M

T

10
’ P

U
B

L
IC

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 E
S

M
T

50 ’

ESMT

2-B2-C
PLEASURES

ALASKA STATE FAIR 2010

(6953)

1

TRACT A

2

MOUNTAIN RANCH

(6974)

(14)

21

9

7

22

61 52 43

2

8

3

4

5

7

65

11

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

7

20

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

14

8
431 2

9 10

9

2723 24

1

25 26

12

11

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1314

10

6

10

10
1

ESTATES 3

(11)
(16)

(15)

(12)

(13)

ANGEL ACRES

(6981)

1

3

4
5

6

7

8

2

LOTS 3A-1

(6991)

3A-23A-1

& 3A-2

TR D

R O S E
(9018)

UNIT 3

UNIT 1

(9020)

UNIT 2 (9019)

TR F
TR E

M O U N T A I N

E S T A T E S

TR
 C

TR

TR B

A

TR H-1

(1301)

B-3

B-2

B-6

B-4

B-1

E-1 E-2

B-5

A-6

A-5

A-4

(1301)

(1301)

PALMER INDUSTRIAL PARK

(1432)

TR G2-A TR G2-B

TRACTS G2-A & G2-B

(2860)
H-2C-3A

TR

H-2C-3B
TR

TRACT D

TRACT F

(5033)

(3049)

C-1

(4810)

TR A-1A

(6990)

TR A-1A

AIR LIQUIDE

INDUSTRIAL PARK

C-2A

(5129)

(1)

(4540)

GLACIER VIEW

(2)

2

3 4

1
4

3

1
LOYAL

ORDER

OF

MOOSE

1

(5051)

HIDDEN RANCH PH 1

(5348)

(3)

2

3
1

28 1

2

1

2

5
4

3

(2)

(4)

13

14

21 3
4

5
678

9

10

111213141

(6)

HIDDEN RANCH PH 3

(5678)

(5)

3
3

’ S
E

C
T

IO
N

 L
IN

E
 E

S
M

T

(7)

TRACT B

18

1

26

25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15

7 6 5 4 3 289101112
13

14

15
16

1719

23

21

22

(7)

20

(4
8

7
8

)

7

BRITTANY ESTATES SUB

2
(10)

ADD NO 1  PH 1

1 3 4 5 6

1011 9

7

12131415

11

23

(9)

COMMUNITY

(9)

TR C-1

2 PARK1 3 4 5 6 8

12

9
10

11 127

89101112
13

14

15
16 17 18 19 20

2122232425262728

13 14 15

16

17

1819
2021

22
23 24 25

26

27

28

29

30

3231
33

34

35

36

37

38

39

(10)

(11)

ADD NO 1  PH 2

(4540)

1

2
(2)

2

3

4

5

2

1

2

3
4

5

6
7

8

TRACT B

(9)

(7)

(5266)

(4946)

6

1

2

3
4 5

6

7

2

1

(5)

(10)

1

9

1011
12

13

8

9

10

11 12

14

(2)

(10)

(6)

(9)

9

TR
 B

BRITTANY ESTATES PH 1

(2983)

TR A

1

2

3

4

(8)

5 6 7 8 1 2 3 4 5

(7)
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

18

17

16

15

14 13
12

11 10 9

87

(5)

6
5

4
321

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

891011121314

1

2

3
4 5

68

(4)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8
9101112

(3)

1314

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

(6)

(2)

(1)

(5585)

(5701)

2 1345678910

22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13

(5714)

18

A
17

A

TR A
TR B

TR C

(3024)

LUCAS

SUBSTATION

SITE

2

TR 2-A

PH 1

2 3
4

5
6

7

8910
11

12
13

(6)1
(7)

TR C

D7

D21

EAGLE RIDGE

(5770)

2

1

MOUNTAIN ROSE

(5875)

TR B

2
5

’ 
P

U
B

L
IC

 
U

S
E

 E
S

M
T

EAST PH I

MOUNTAIN ROSE

(9070)

2
5

’ 
P

U
B

L
IC

 
U

S
E

 E
S

M
T

EAST CONDOS

UNIT A UNIT B

PH 1 5A

PH 1A  &  1B

UNIT B UNIT A

(9072)

PH 8 A

UNIT B

UNIT A

(9073)

PH 1 2B

UNIT B

UNIT A

(9074)

(9079)

UNIT A UNIT B

PH 1 6B

UNIT A

PH 1 2A

(9077)

(9096)

PH 1 6A

PH 8 B

(9097)

(9098)

PH 1 5B

UNIT BUNIT A

PH 9 A & 9 B

(9106)
UNIT A

PH 1 0A

(9109)

UNIT B

PH 1 0B

(9118)

PH 2A  &  2B

UNIT B UNIT A

(9126)

PH 7 A & 7 B

(9132)

PH 6 A

(9132)

UNIT 7B

UNIT 7A

UNIT 6A

GREATLAND T
ERRACE 2

012

(7
151)

2
3

1

20 ’ DO T/ PF  CO RPO RATI ON  ESM T

PUE

PUE

LOTS 1A & 2A
(7167)1A 2A

PH 5A

(91 42)
UNIT  5 A

PH 5B

(91 49)
UNIT  5 B

P
H
 4

A(9
1
52

)
U
N
IT

 4
A

P
H
 4

B
U
N
IT

 4
B

PH 14

(9153)
UNIT 14

LS01

1 2

WEISENBERGER

(7196)

ESTATES

UNIT B
UNIT A

PH 1 3A & 13 B

(9157)

(9 15 8)

PH 11A &  11B

UNIT 11B

UNIT 11A

PH 3 A & 3 B

(9159)

UNIT B UNIT A

4-
1

1-
2

1-2

MOUNTAIN RANCH

EST 4 PH 1

(7264)
(19)

(18)

(17)

1

2

3

4

5

6

5
4

3

2

1
21

20

19

18

17

16

15

1234
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
16

17

KOPPERUD
COMMERICAL
PARK

(7329)

1

2

3

TR A

MOUNTAIN RANCH EST

4 PH 2

(7323)

(19)

(18)

(17)
18 19 20 21 26

25

24 23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

121110

9

8

76

87

9

10111213

14(7264)

(7323)

(7323)

LOTS 3A & 3B

(7361)3A
3B

9

62

FAIRSIDE

ESTATE
(2665)

3

21
(3308)

21

PAT-MAR

ACRES #1

PROMISSORY POINT

(5704)

3

1

2

3’ SEC TI ON  LI NE ESM T

33 ’ SECT IO N L IN E ESM T

33 ’ SECT IO N L IN E ESM T

50 ’ A
CCESS ESM

T

30
’ P

U
E

30 ’ PUE

(5705)
3

EAGLE ACRES

(6786)

1 2 3

(5127)

(7419)
7A

E.J. LE DU C

2014

(7396)
4A

LOT 11A

(7454)

(6)

11A

4-
1

SPRINGER PARK

(7490)
TR G

5

4

3

2

1 11

10

9

8

6 7 16 17 18

19

20

21

22

23
12

13

14

15

MOUNTAIN RANCH EST 5

(7499)

6 5 4 3 2 1

7

8
9 10 11 12 13

MOFFITT

(4477)

DOT/G L ENN HWY 

PROJ ECT  M P 3 4- 42

DOT/G L ENN HWY 

PROJ ECT  M P 3 4- 42

WILD ROSE ESTATES

D
O

T
/G

L
E

N
N

 H
W

Y
 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 M

P
 3

4-
42

DOT /G L ENN HWY 

PROJ ECT  M P 3 4- 42

DOT/G
L ENN HWY 

PROJ ECT  M
P 3 4- 42

3
3

’ 
R

O
W

 E
S

M
T

DOT /G L ENN HWY 

PROJ ECT  M P 3 4- 42

DOT/G L ENN HWY 

PROJ ECT  M P 3 4- 42

KOPPERUD

FAIRHILL

(7604)

TR B

1

(5127)

KOPPERUD

VALLEY
CREST 1

ROW  ESM T

D
O

T
/G

L
E

N
N

 
H

W
Y

 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 M

P
 3

4
-
4
2

EAST - WEST RUNWAY  (PAVED)

TAXIWAY A  (PAVED)

T
A

X
IL

A
N

E
/T

A
X

IW
A

Y
 B

  (P
A

V
E

D
)

BRITTANY ESTATES SUB ADD
NO 1 PH 3

7A

ROW  ESM T

RAMBLER

3
0

’ A
C

C
E

S
S

 
E

S
M

T

50’ ROW ES MT

2

1

(7631)

VALLEY CREST EAST

4

3

4A
(7386)

LOT 4A

60
’ P

U
E

PIONEER MEADOWS PH 4

60
’ P

U
E (8

)

15

14

13
12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4
3

(1)
(1)

6
5

2

3

2

1

1

(3) (6914)

MACHETANZ RIDGE

5
6

(3016)

TR B

GREEN

11

113
12

GREEN VALLEY

7

3

4

8

5

(6)
6

10

(1)

2

7

D7

6

7

13

4

9

TR D

1

ES
H

O
OTING

STAR

C
IR

E ESTY CIR

N
 B

E
Y

L
U

N
D

C
IR

S
 P

IN
T
O

C
IR

S
 L

A
R
IA

T
 C

IR

S
S

E
T

T
L

E
R

S

C
IR

E VERDE CIR

N
 B

E
L
M

O
N
T
 C

IR

S
VIOLE

T

C
IR

S
IRI S C

IR

S
W

IL
DROSE

C
IR

N
 P

R
A

IR
IE

 C
IR

S
 ID

A
H
O

P
E
A
K
 C

IR

N
 M

O
N

T
A

N
A

C
IR

S
 H

E
IR

L
O

O
M

C
IR

E GINGHAM
CIR

W QUICK SILVER CIR

S
H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

C
IR

E PIPPEL CIR

W W
IC

K
E

R
S

H
A

M
C

IR

W ANGEL CIR

E
F
R

A
N

C
E

C

IR

N
 P

A
T

-
M

A
R

 C
IR

W TAMMY CIR

E ROSE

GARDEN CIR

E CITY CIR

S
G

U
R

N
C

IR

E HIDDEN RANCH CIR
E

C
ULLIS

O
N

CI R

S
 R

O
S

K
E

L
L

E
Y

 C
IR

S
 A

R
Z

A
 C

IR

W HIDDEN

LANE CIR

E SETH AVERY CIR

N
 A

Y
R

S
H

IR
E

 C
IR

W COVILLE CIR

E MELISSA ROSE CIR

N
 B

L
A

IN
E

 C
IR

E GRASSLAND CIR

E
A
N
D

E
R
SO

N

C
IR

N
R

U
S

H
C

IR

S
D

R
O

V
E

R
C

IR

S
 R

A
G

O
S

A
 C

IR

N
 C

 B
E

L
L

 C
IR

E HILDA ROSE CIR

E JOHN
HENRY

CIR

E
 L

O
R
E
T
T
A
 C

IR

N
VA

LB
O

R
G

C
IR

E
K
Y
R

O
K

C
IR

E CIMARRON CIR

E ERICA CIR

N
 T

IC
K

’S
 C

IR

E
T

W
IG

’S

C
IR

E
PRIMROSE CIR

W RECON CIR

E ALBERHILL CIR

W JEPSON

CIR

W BADGER

AVE

E
 O

U
T

E
R

 S
P

R
IN

G
E

R
 L

O
O

P

E EAGLE AVE E EAGLE AVE

W
M

O
NTANA DR

E BLUEBERRY AVE

W
P
I ONEER PKY

N
A

N
G

U
S

L
O

O
P

N ANGUS LOOP

N
A

N
G

U
S

L
O

O
P

N
K
E
N

T
U

C
K

Y

D
E
R

B
Y

D
R

W EAGLE AVE

N
 H

IL
L
T
O

P
 D

R

S

R
O

S
E

D
R

N
 B

O
N

A
N

Z
A

 S
T

E DRIFT LN E DRIFT LN

E HIDDEN

RANCH LOO
P

E DOLPHIN AVE

E CASCADE LN

S
R

E
B

E
C
C

A
D

R

E AUKLET AVE E AUKLET AVE

N
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

S
E

N

L
N

N
P

O
P

E
S

R
D

N
 P

O
P

E
S

 R
D

E HIDDEN RANCH LOOP

W JOSSELIN LN

E MARSH RD
E MARSH RD

E MARSH RD
E MARSH RD

E FALCON CT

N ANGUS LOOP

N ANGUS
L
O

O
P

N
 H

E
M

M
E

R
 R

D
N

 H
E

M
M

E
R

 R
D

S
F

E
L
T

O
N

S
T

S
F
E
L
T
O

N
S
T

S
 F

E
L
T

O
N

 S
T

S
 F

E
L
T

O
N

 S
T

E W
ILLIW

AWCT

N
 L

L
O

Y
D

 S
T

E COTTONWOOD

AVE

N
 G

L
O

R
IA

 S
T

S
 E

L
L

E
N

 S
T

E CAMILLE

ROSE CT

S
 E

K
L

U
T

N
A

 S
T

E BEAVER AVE

W FIREWEED AVE

E ROBIN LN

N
 B

E
L

M
O

N
T

 A
V

E

E FIELD LN

W JOSH
DR

E ELMWOOD AVE

E BIRCH AVE

W FERN AVE

S
 E

K
L

U
T

N
A

 S
T

N
M

O
N

T
E

V
IS

T
A

D
R

N
 M

O
N

T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 D
R

E COPE

INDUSTRIAL WAY

E
COPE

INDUSTRIAL
W

AY

E
 C

O
P

E
 I
N

D
U

S
T

R
IA

L
 W

A
Y

S
 C

A
U

L
K

IN
S

 S
T

E EQUESTRIAN ST

E HELEN DR
E HELEN DR E HELEN DR E HELEN

D
R

S
M

A
RGARET

CT

N
 T

H
U

M
A

 S
T

S WILLIWAW DR

S
 W

IL
L

IW
A

W
 D

R

W COTTONWOOD AVE

S
 K

E
R

R
Y

W
E

IL
A

N
D

 C
T

E HOLSTEINW
AY

S
 F

E
L

IC
IA

 S
T

S

F
E
LICIA ST

N
 O

S
C

A
R

 S
T

E

V
A

L
L

E

Y

C
R

E
S

T
DR

E
VALLEY CREST DR

W

D

A
R

O
N

D
R

E CARIBOU AVE

E SCOTT RD E SCOTT RD
E SCOTT

RD

E
S

C
O

T
T

R

D

E SCOTT RD E SCOTT RD E SCOTT RD E SCOTT RD

E FIREWEED AVE E FIREWEED AVE

E CEDAR AVE

E BEAVER AVE

E T
U

R
TLE D

R

E PALMER

MOOSE DR

E
P

A
L

M
E

R
M

O
O

S
E

D
R

E
G

U
E

R
N

S
E

Y
L
N

E CHUGACH ST

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 W

A
Y

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 W

A
Y

S
S

IL
V

E
R

T
IP

D
R

W BEAVER AVE

E QUIL AVE

W AUKLET AVE W AUKLET AVE

W BEAVER AVE

N
W

A
L
T

P
IP

P
E

L
D

R

E
C

A
B

BAGE
PA

TC
H AVE

E SITKA ROSE DR

E EKLUTNA AVE

E STEEL CT

E BEAVER AVE

S
 B

O
N

A
N

Z
A

 S
T

W WOODSTOCK DR

N
 C

E
D

A
R

 H
IL

L
S

 D
R

W BLUEBERRY AVE

W DOGWOOD AVE

S
W

R
A

N

G
LER DR

W BIRCH AVE

W CEDAR

AVE

W CARIBOU AVE

W DOLPHIN AVE

W ALBRECHT

AVE

E LEPAK AVE

N
 S

H
O

R
T

 R
IB

 R
D

E
 C

H
A

L
E

T
 C

T

W GERANIUM AVE

S
C

A
M

P
B

E
L

L
D

R
IV

E
C

T

E COTTONWOOD AVE

E COTTONWOOD

AVE

E
B

LU
EB

E
R

R
Y

A
V
E

E DOGWOOD

AVE

E WOODSTOCK DR

E AUKLET

AVE

E STAPLETON AVE

E MORTON AVE

E DOGWOOD AVE

N
WRC LN

S
 H

A
T

C
H

E
R

 S
T

W ELMWOOD AVE

S
 D

E
N

A
L

I 
S

T

S
 D

IM
O

N
D

 S
T

S
 C

O
B

B
 S

T
S

 C
O

B
B

 S
T

S
 C

O
B

B
 S

T
S

 C
O

B
B

 S
T

N
 G

U
L

K
A

N
A

 S
T

N
 G

U
L

K
A

N
A

 S
T

S
 B

A
IL

E
Y

 S
T

S
 B

A
IL

E
Y

 S
T

S
B

A
IL

E
Y

S
T

E JONQUIL

AVE

S
 D

IO
M

E
D

E
 S

T

S
 D

E
N

A
L

I 
S

T

E FORGET

ME NOT DR

E COMMERCIAL DR E COMMERCIAL DR

E LOBELIA AVE

N
 A

L
A

S
K

A
 S

T
N

 A
L

A
S

K
A

 S
T

N
 C

H
U

G
A

C
H

 S
T

N
 D

E
N

A
L

I 
S

T

N
C
O

V
IL

L
E

L
N

E KANGAROO
C

T

E
J
E

R
S

E
Y

L
O

O
P

E JERSEY LOO
P

E ZERO AVE

N
 P

E
N

N
Y

 L
N

W ROWL

A
N

D

MEMORIA

L
W

A
Y

S
C

O
N

E
S

T
O

G
A

LOOP

E FERN AVE

E COOPER

LOOP

N
H

E
L
E

N
D

R

N HELEN DR

N GUL
K
A

N
A

C
T

N
 J

A
N

A
 D

R

N
F
R
A
N
C
E

R
D

N
F

R
A

N
C

E
R

D

N
F
R

A
N

C
E

R
D

S
 G

U
L

K
A

N
A

 S
T

S
 G

U
L

K
A

N
A

 S
T

E MOORE RD

N
 H

A
R

R
IN

G
T

O
N

 R
D

N
 R

Y
D

E
R

 D
R

S
IR

W
IN

R
D

N
 W

E
R

N
E

R

R
D

S
 L

U
C

A
S

 W
A

Y

N
 B

A
IL

E
Y

 S
T

N
 B

A
IL

E
Y

 S
T

W
J
O

A
N

O
F

A
R

C

W GRANVILLE ST

S
F

E
L
T

O
N

S
T

N
 K

IL
B

Y
 L

N

E GLENN AVE

E CROWTHER RD

E CROWTHER RD

E

K
IN

G MOUNTAIN LN

E
L
Y

N
N

MARTIN DR

N
C

A
S

C
A

D
E

C
T

N
T

E
R

R
IL

O
U

C
T

N
 I
R

E
N

E
 S

T

N
 A

N
N

A
 S

T

W AUKLET AVE

S
 D

E
N

A
L

I 
S

T
S

 D
E

N
A

L
I 
S

T

S
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
W

A
Y

S
R

O
N
D

A
W

A
Y

S
 C

O
L

O
N

Y
 W

A
Y

S
 C

O
L

O
N

Y
 W

A
Y

S
P

IN
N

A
C

L
E

M
O

U
N

T
A

I N
D

R

S
P

A
R

K

P
L

E EVERGREEN AVE E EVERGREEN AVE

E AIRCRAFT RD

N
 1

S
T

 S
T

S
T
E
N
D
E
R

A
R
C
T
IC

D
R

N
 H

E
M

M
E

R
 R

D

N
 B

O
N

A
N

Z
A

 S
T

N
 B

O
N

A
N

Z
A

 S
T

N
 C

H
U

G
A

C
H

 S
T

N
 I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

C
E

 S
T

N
 H

A
T

C
H

E
R

 S
T

N
 D

E
N

A
L

I 
S

T

W MIKE ST

N
 E

K
L

U
T

N
A

 S
T

N
 N

A
T
A

S
H

A
 R

D

E GOLD KEY LN

N
 3

R
D

 S
T

S
 G

U
N

N
Y

S
A

C
K

 R
D

E
H

A
Y

W
A

G
O

N
W

A
Y

W BEYLUND LOOP

N
 2

N
D

 S
T

W FERN AVE

S
T

U
N

D

R
A

F
L
O

W

ER
LN

E
A

N
NIE LN

E DOLPHIN AVE

W GLACIER VIEW AVE

W EDINBOROUGH DR

E YUKON ST

E REMPEL AVE

E GERANIUM AVE

E
IRW

IN
LOOP

E
 I
R

W
IN

 L
O

O
P

W COVILLE LN

N
B

A
S

IN
S

T

E CARIBOU AVE

E STEEL LOOP

E STEEL LOOP

N
L

A
Z

Y
M

O
U

N
T
A

IN
D

R

E DAHLIA AVE E DAHLIA AVE

N
S

H
O

R
T

H
O

R
N

P
L

E INDUSTRIAL WAY

E LAWALTER RD E LAWALTER RD

N
 P

A
S

T
U

R
E

 P
L

E CHALET DR

N VE
R

D

E
D

R

N
 V

E
R

D
E

 D
R

E VERDA DR

N
 R

IB
 R

D

S
 P

A
L

M
E

R
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 R

D
S

 P
A

L
M

E
R

 A
IR

P
O

R
T

 R
D

S
 P

A
L

M
E

R
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 R

D

S
 B

L
U

N
C

K
 S

T
S

B
L

U
N

C
K

S
T

N
P

IN
N

A
CLE

DR

S
 I
N

D
U

S
T

R
IA

L
 W

A
Y

N
 E

S
T

Y
 D

R

N
E
S
T
Y

D
R

N ESTY DR

E REBARCHEK AVE E REBARCHEK AVE

E GUNNYSACK RD

N
 D

E
L

A
N

D
 S

T

N
 E

V
E

S
 D

R

N EVES DR

E SNOWDRIFT LN

E FOLSOM DR

E
F
O

L
S
O

M
D
R

N
L

O
C

A
L

3
0
2

R
D

N
 L

O
C

A
L

 3
0

2
 R

D

N
 M

O
F

F
IT

 R
D

N
 M

O
F

F
IT

 R
D

E ROCKY POINT DR
E ROCKY POINT DR

S FRONTIER DR

E WALHALL

N WILLIWAW DR

TLAKE

VE

N LAZY

MOUNTAIN DR

E SADDLEBACK AVE

W DAHLIA AVE

E CEDAR AVE

S EGTVET ST

S BONANZA ST

S
 E

D
IN

B
O

R
O

U
G

H

D
R

E LOBELIA AVE

S
 E

K
L

U
T

N
A

 S
T

S
 C

H
U

G
A

C
H

 S
T

S
 C

H
U

G
A

C
H

 S
T

S
 C

H
U

G
A

C
H

 S
T

S
 C

H
U

G
A

C
H

 S
T

E KINNIKINNIK AVE

E KINNIKINNIK AVE

N
 D

E
N

A
L

I 
S

T

S
A

L
A

S
K

A
S

T

S
C
O

L
O

N
Y

W
A
Y

S
 
C

O
L

O
N

Y
 
W

A
Y

E OUTER SPRINGER LOOP

E OUTER SPRINGER LOOP

W EVERGREEN AVE

N OLD GLENN HWY

S
 
V

A
L

L
E

Y
 
W

A
Y

S
 
V

A
L

L
E

Y
 
W

A
Y

E PALMER-WASILLA HWY
E PALMER-WASILLA HWY W EVERGREEN AVE

S
 
IN

N
E

R
 
S

P
R

IN
G

E
R

 
L

O
O

P

S
 
IN

N
E

R
 
S

P
R

IN
G

E
R

 
L

O
O

P

N PALMER-FISHHOOK RD
N PALMER-FISHHOOK RD

N PALMER-FISHHOOK RD

E ARCTIC AVE
E ARCTIC AVE

W BOGARD RD

W BOGARD RD

W BOGARD RD

N
 F

A
R

M
 L

O
O

P

E CLARK-WOLVERINE RD

W ARCTIC AVE

E INNER SPRINGER LOOP

N
C

L
A

R
K

-
W

O
L
V

E
R

IN
E

R
D

S
 
G

L
E

N
N

 
H

W
Y

S
 
G

L
E

N
N

 
H

W
Y

S
 
G

L
E

N
N

 
H

W
Y

S
 
G

L
E

N
N

 
H

W
Y

S
G

L
E

N
N

H
W

Y

N
 
G

L
E

N
N

 
H

W
Y

N
 
G

L
E

N
N

 
H

W
Y

N
 
C

O
B

B
 
S

T
N

C
O

B
B

S
T

City of  Palmer
Current Zoning Districts

November 2017
MSB Information Technology Dept./GIS
September 13, 2017

This is to certify that this zoning map supersedes and replaces the zoning map 
adopted February 24, 2015 as part of Ordinance 15-007 of the City of Palmer.

ATTEST:

Norma Alley, City ClerkEdna DeVries, Mayor City of Palmer0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000

Feet

Legend

Central Business District

City of Palmer Boundary

Zoning Exceptions

Special Limitations

Planned Unit Development

Zoning Descriptions

A-C - Airport Commercial

A-I - Airport Industrial

A-M - Airport Mixed Use

AGR - Agricultural

BP - Business Park

CG - Commercial General

CL - Commercial Limited

F - Fairgrounds

I - Industrial

P - Public

R-1 - Single-family Residential

R-1E - Single-family Residential Estate

R-2 - Low Density Residential

R-3 - Medium Density Residential

R-4 - High Density Residential

LOT
7

25

24

23

21

20

19

131210

Page 8 of 145



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 17-078 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 17-078 

 
Subject:  Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Execute a Replacement Agricultural Lease with 
Robert Shumaker for a Parcel of Land Containing Approximately 5.44 Acres of Airport Land Described as 
Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5 Mohan Subdivision Located on Outer Springer Loop 
 
Agenda of: November 28, 2017 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Denied 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: Frank Kelly, Airport Superintendent 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 

  Community Development    

  Finance    

  Fire    

  Police     

  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 

 

 

City Attorney   

City Clerk   
 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 652.80 
 

This legislation (√): 
X Creates revenue in the amount of: $ 652.80 
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
X Budgeted Line item(s): 03-00-00-3432             $241.38 
X Not budgeted  03-00-00-3432             $411.42  
 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 9 of 145



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 17-078 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
 Draft Replacement Agricultural Lease 

 
Summary Statement:     
 
Robert Shumaker would like to lease the remaining 3.05 acres of land known as Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Mohan 
Subdivision which are adjacent to the 2.39 acres of agricultural land he leased from the City of Palmer in 
September of 2016.  This property is located off the Outer Springer Loop across from the Golf Course and 
was recently cleared of trees and toots mat and then reseeded in Alaska and Manchar Brome with the 
RW 16/34 Rehabilitation Project. 
 
This legislation authorizes the City Manager to negotiate and execute a replacement agricultural lease 
with Robert Shumaker to perform agricultural operations on now 5.44 acres of airport land, of which said 
agricultural products are not by nature, bird attractants.  
 
The lease rate of $120.00 per acre is based upon access to well water on the property from a previously 
improperly abandoned well that has been restored to working order.  The cost to restore this well for 
irrigation purposes above the correct abandonment cost was only $400.00.        
 
The agricultural leases at the airport are recognized in the Palmer Airport Master Plan (2009) as a source 
of airport revenue and thus are in agreement with the Federal Aviation Administration Sponsor Assurance 
# 6, “Consistent with Local Plans”. 
 
PMC 3.20.090 E allows for two years or less without notice requirement.  The term of this lease is for two 
years.        
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 17-078 for a New Replacement Agricultural Lease to Robert 
Shumaker. 

Page 10 of 145



 

1 
 

REPLACEMENT 
AGRICULTURAL LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
 This is a lease between Robert Shumaker, DBA Black Bear Farms, hereinafter “Lessee”, 
whose address is 12501 Marsh Rd., Palmer, AK. 99645, and CITY OF PALMER, an Alaska Municipal 
Corporation, hereinafter, “Lessor”, whose address is 231 W. Evergreen, Palmer, Alaska 99645. 
 

1. Property and Rent.  The property leased hereby is described as follows:  Lots 1, 2, 3, 
4 and 5, Mohan Subdivision, containing 5.44 acres, as illustrated in Exhibit A attached 
hereto and incorporated herein. The rent shall be $120.00 per acre per year, or 
$652.80. This shall be paid in annual payments of $652.80, per the following schedule: 
At the execution of this lease, the Lessee agrees to pay the lease payment for the 
2018 agricultural growing season.  Lessee then agrees to pay the annual rent on or 
before December 1, 2018 for the 2019 agricultural growing season.  This lease rate is 
based upon the Fair Market Rent for agricultural properties at the airport, as 
determined by the real estate appraisal completed by Follett & Associates, July 2010 
with a bid proposal from another party submitted to the City April 24, 2013 and not 
executed and a premium for the availability of well water.  

 
2. Term. The term of this lease is from December 1, 2017 until November 30, 2019.  
 
3. Use of Property.  The Property shall be used only for the growing and harvesting 

of agricultural products or hay, which are not in nature, considered bird 
attractants.  If under the sole opinion of the City of Palmer, said crops result 
in a bird attractant and are detrimental to Palmer Municipal Airport and 
aviation activities, at Lessees expense, Lessee will till agricultural crops 
under within seven (7) days written notice.  Lessee understands that No 
appeal of this decision is possible.  The Property shall not be used for any other 
purpose. 

 
4. Operations on Property.  All operations conducted on the Property by the Lessee as 

incidents of use specified in paragraph 3 of this lease shall be conducted by the Lessee 
in accordance with the best course of agricultural stewardship practiced. Should the 
Lessee fail to take any action required by said best course of agricultural stewardship 
or should the Lessee fail to conduct any operation undertaken by him on the Property 
in accordance with said best course of agricultural stewardship, the Lessor may, after 
serving ten (10) days written notice of such failure on the Lessee in the manner 
provided for service of notices in this lease, terminate this lease.  

 
5. Waste or Nuisance.  The Lessee shall not commit or permit the commission by others 

any waste, petroleum products, or the release of any hazardous material on the 
Property; the Lessee shall not maintain, commit, or permit the maintenance or 
commission of any nuisance on the Property; and the Lessee shall not use or permit 
the use of the Property for any unlawful purpose. The Lessee shall not maintain any 
equipment or conduct any repairs on the Property. 

 
6. Insurance Hazards.  The Lessee shall not commit or permit the commission of any 

hazardous acts on the Property nor use or permit the use of the Property in any 

Page 11 of 145



 

2 
 

manner that will increase the existing rates for or cause the cancellation of any 
insurance policy insuring the Property. The Lessee shall, at his own cost and expense, 
comply with any and all requirements of Lessor’s insurance carriers necessary for the 
continued maintenance at reasonable rates of reasonable insurance on the Property.  

 
7. Maintenance.  The Lessee shall, at his own cost and expense, keep and maintain the 

Property in good order and in as safe and clean a condition as they were when received 
by him from the Lessor. 

 
8. Alterations and Liens.  The Lessee shall not make or permit any other person to make 

any alterations to the Property or to any improvement thereon or facility appurtenant 
thereto without the written consent of the Lessor first had and obtained. The Lessee 
shall keep the premises free and clear from any and all liens, claims, and demands for 
work performed, materials furnished, or operations conducted thereon at the instance 
or request of Lessee.  

 
9. Inspection by Lessor.  The Lessee shall permit the Lessor or Lessor’s agents, 

representatives, or employees to enter the Property at all times for the purpose of 
inspecting the Property to determine whether the Lessee is complying with the terms 
of this lease and for the purpose of doing other lawful acts that may be necessary to 
protect the Lessor’s interest in the Property.  

 
10. Acceptance by Lessee.  The Lessee accepts the Property in its present condition. The 

Lessee agrees with, and represents to the Lessor, that the Property has been inspected 
by him and that he has been assured by means independent of the Lessor or any 
agent of the Lessor of the truth of all facts material to this lease and that the Property 
is being leased by the Lessee as a result of his inspection and investigation and not as 
a result of any representations made by the Lessor or any agent of the Lessor. 

 
11. Hold Harmless.  The Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold the Lessor and the Property 

free and harmless from any and all claims, liability, loss, damage, or expense resulting 
from the Lessee’s occupation and use of the Property, specifically including without 
limitations any claim, liability, loss, or damage arising: 

 
(a)  By reason of the injury to person or property, from whatever cause, while in or 

on the Property or in any way connected with the property or with the personal 
property in or on the Property including any liability for injury to the persons or 
personal property of the Lessee, his agents, officers, or employees: 

 
(b) By reason of any work performed on the Property or materials furnished to the 

Property at the instance or request of the  Lessee, his agents, or employee: 
 

(c) By reason of an abandoned septic system as yet to be removed by the City of 
Palmer and or its agents.  

 
(d)  By reason of the Lessee’s failure to perform any provision of this lease  

Or to comply with any requirement imposed on him or on the Property by any 
duly authorized governmental agency or political Subdivisions; Because of the 

Page 12 of 145



 

3 
 

Lessee’s failure or inability to pay as they become due any obligations incurred by 
him in the agricultural operations to be conducted by him on the Property. 

 
      Subleasing and Assigning.   The Lessee shall not encumber, assign, sublet, or otherwise 
transfer this lease, any right or interest in this lease, or any right or interest in the Property, and 
any such transfer, whether voluntary or involuntary, by operation of law or otherwise, is void and 
shall, at the option of Lessor, terminate this lease. Neither shall the Lessee allow any other 
persons, other than the Lessee’s agents, family and employees, to use the Property or any part 
thereof.  
 

12. Abandonment by Lessee.  Should the Lessee breach any provision of this lease or 
abandon the Property prior to the natural termination of the term of this lease, the 
Lessor may: 

 
(a) Continue this lease in effect by not terminating the Lessee’s right to possession of 

the Property, in which event the Lessor shall be entitled to enforce all his rights 
and remedies under this lease, including the right to recover the rent specified in 
this lease as it becomes due under this lease: or 

 
(b) Terminate this lease and recover from the Lessee: 

 
(1) All rents that would come due under this lease; 

 
(2) Any other amounts necessary to compensate the Lessor for all detriment 

proximately caused by the Lessee’s failure to perform his obligations under 
this lease. 

 
13. Default by Lessee.  All covenants and agreements contained in this lease are declared 

to be conditions to this lease and to the term hereby demised to the Lessee. Should 
the Lessee default in the performance of any covenant, condition, or agreement 
contained in this lease the Lessor may terminate this lease and re-enter and regain 
possession of the Property in the manner then provided by the laws of unlawful 
detainer of the State of Alaska then in effect. 

 
14. Insolvency of Lessee.  The insolvency of the Lessee as evidenced by a receiver being 

appointed to take possession of all substantially all of the property of the Lessee, the 
making of a general assignment for the benefit of creditors by the Lessee, or the 
adjudication of the Lessee as a bankrupt under the Federal Bankruptcy Act shall 
terminate this lease and entitle the Lessor to reenter and regain possession of the 
Property. 

 
15. Attorney’s Fees.  Should any litigation be commenced between the parties to this lease 

concerning the Property, this lease, or the rights and duties in relation thereto, the 
Lessor shall be entitled to reasonable attorney fees pursuant to Alaska Rule of Civil 
Procedure 82. 

 
16. Notices.  Except as otherwise expressly provided by law, any and all notices or other 

communications required or permitted by this lease or by law to be served on or given 

Page 13 of 145



 

4 
 

to either party hereto by the other party hereto shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
duly served and given when personally delivered to the party to whom it is directed, 
or, in lieu of such personal service, when deposited in the United States mail, first-
class postage prepaid, addressed to the Lessee or to the Lessor at their above specified 
addresses. Either party, the Lessee or the Lessor, may change their address for the 
purpose of this paragraph by giving written notice of such change to the party in the 
manner provided in this paragraph. 

 
17. Heirs and Successors.  This lease shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of 

the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the parties hereto, but 
nothing in this paragraph contained shall be construed as a consent by the Lessor to 
any assignment of this lease or any interest therein by the Lessee. 

 
18. Miscellaneous. 
 

(a) This instrument contains all of the agreements and conditions made between the 
parties to this lease and may not be modified orally or in any other manner than 
by an agreement in writing signed by all parties to this lease or their respective 
successors in interest, or assigns. 

 
(b) Time is of the essence of each term and provision of this lease. 

 
(c) The titles of the paragraphs of this lease shall not be considered to be part of the 
     lease for purposes of construction and interpretation. 
 
(d) If any terms or provisions of this lease or the application thereof to any person or 

circumstance shall to any extent be invalid or Unenforceable, the remainder of this 
lease, or the application of such term or provision to persons or circumstances 
other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected 
thereby and each term and provision of this lease shall be valid and be enforced 
to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 
19. Waiver.  The waiver of any breach or any of the provisions of this lease by the Lessor 

shall not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent breach by the 
Lessee either of the same or of another provision of this lease. 

 
20. Cancellation/Reduction.  Any mortgage or statute notwithstanding, Lessor may cancel 

this lease at any time between and including November 1 and March 31 by so notifying 
Lessee and paying Lessee an amount equal to one-fourth (1/4) of the rent paid by 
Lessee for the previous year. Lessor may cancel the lease at any time between and 
including April 1 and October 31 by so notifying Lessee and paying Lessee an amount 
equal to (a) one-fourth (1/4) the previous year’s rent payment plus (b) one and 2/10 
(1.2) times the price of the fertilizer spread (if any) on the Property for the then current 
growing season, minus (c) 75/100 (.75) times (b), if the first hay crop has been 
removed. Lessor may exercise these rights to cancel the lease or reduce acreage with 
or without cause. In addition to Lessor’s right to cancel, from time to time Lessor may 
reduce the acreage. The above formula shall be used on a prorate basis for such 
reductions in acreage. 

Page 14 of 145



 

5 
 

                                                                    
21. Lessee agrees to apply a minimum rate of 200 pounds of fertilizer per acre annually 

for the 3 acres in hay. More than 200 pounds per acre will be at Lessee’s discretion. 
Verification of fertilizer application shall be the responsibility of Lessee. 

 
22. Lessee agrees that any time that he will be working equipment around runways or 

taxiways he will first notify Palmer Flight Service Station operator, or the City of Palmer 
Airport Manager in the event contact cannot be made with the Flight Service Station. 

 
23. Lessee shall, each year this agreement is in effect, give notice in writing on or before 

January 30th that he intends to operate and harvest the crop according to the 
agreement. Failure to do so shall be termination of the agreement and the Lessor may 
immediately seek a new tenant. 

 
24. Lessee is aware of the abandoned septic system on the property and agrees to its 

removal by the City of Palmer at an undisclosed time in the future.  Lessor agrees to 
disturb as little of the crop as possible if any with the abandoned septic systems 
removal and the Lessee agrees not to seek reimbursement for any crop that may be 
disturbed as a result of its removal.  

 
 
 
 
 

      LESSOR: 
 
   CITY OF PALMER 
 
 
 

DATE: ________________   BY: ______________________________________ 
            Nathan Wallace, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      LESSEE: 
 
DATE: _________________   BY: ______________________________________ 
            Robert Shumaker  
 
 
 

 
 

Page 15 of 145



P
age 16 of 145



Page 17 of 145



Page 18 of 145



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: October 17, 2017, Special Meeting Page 1 of 3 

 City Council Minutes 
City of Palmer, Alaska 

                      Special Meeting 
October 17, 2017 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A special meeting of the Palmer City Council was held on October 17, 2017, at 6 p.m. in the council chambers, 
Palmer, Alaska.   
 
Mayor DeVries called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
Comprising a quorum of the Council, the following were present: 
 

Edna DeVries, Mayor Richard Best, Deputy Mayor 
Steve Carrington David Fuller 
Sabrena Combs Brad Hanson 
Pete LaFrance 

 
Also in attendance were the following: 
 
 Nathan Wallace, City Manager Michael Gatti, City Attorney (participated telephonically) 
 Norma Alley, MMC, City Clerk  
 
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 
 
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mayor DeVries called for approval of the agenda 
 

Main Motion: To Approve the Agenda 
Moved by: Best 

Seconded by: Fuller 
Action: Motion carried unanimously 

In favor: Best, Carrington, Combs, DeVries, Fuller, Hanson, LaFrance 
Opposed: None 

 
E. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
None 
 
F. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

1. 2018 City of Palmer Budget 
2. 2018 City of Palmer Pay Plan 
3. 2018 City of Palmer Fee Schedule 
4. 2018 City of Palmer Fine Schedule 
5. 2018 City of Palmer Capital Improvement Program 

 
 

Page 19 of 145



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: October 17, 2017, Special Meeting Page 2 of 3 

Main Motion: To Enter Into a Committee of the Whole 
Moved by: Best 

Seconded by: Carrington 
Action: Motion carried unanimously 

In favor: Best, Carrington, Combs, DeVries, Fuller, Hanson, LaFrance 
Opposed: None 

 
The Council entered into a Committee of the Whole at 6:03 p.m. 
 
Topics addressed in the Committee of the Whole included: 

• Introduction of the 2018 Proposed Budget; 
• 2017 General Fund Revenue Tracking; 
• Tax and fee burden on citizens; 
• Workforce Profile; 
• Health Insurance Increase Impacts; 
• 2017 Year End Projections; 
• Future Funding of Capital Improvement Projects; 
• Reviewed Golf Course Enterprise Fund Budget; and 
• Reviewed Airport Enterprise Fund Budget. 

 
Council Member Hanson asked for a Dispatch revenue expenses from 2017-2018 with no outside revenue, 
requested a report on what amount of money is owed to the General Fund for Airport, and a printout of 
expenses associated with the Parks’ 08 Improvement Fund.   
 
Council Member Carrington asked for Dispatch financial for a normal year, transition year, and expected for 
2018. 
 
The Council exited from Committee of the Whole at 7:41 p.m. and reconvened the Special Meeting. 
 
G. Record of Items Placed on the Table 
 
City Clerk Norma Alley reported the following documents were Items Placed on the Table: 

• 2017 General Fund Revenue Tracking; 
• Tax and Fee Burden on Citizens;  
• Workforce Profile; 
• Health Insurance Increase; and 
• 2017 Year End Projections. 

 
H. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 
Council Member Sabrena Combs stated she would be out of the state next week and would like to participate 
in the meetings telephonically. 
 
Council Member Richard Best encouraged people to be cautious on the roads as they are becoming slick with 
the colder weather approaching and to get vehicles equipped with cold weather equipment. 
 
  

Page 20 of 145



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: October 17, 2017, Special Meeting Page 3 of 3 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 
 
Approved this ____ day of November, 2017. 

 
 
___________________________________ 

       Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 

Page 21 of 145



Page 22 of 145



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: October 24, 2017, Special Meeting Page 1 of 2 

City Council Minutes 
City of Palmer, Alaska 

Special Meeting 
October 24, 2017 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A special meeting of the Palmer City Council was held on October 24, 2017, at 6 p.m. in the council chambers, 
Palmer, Alaska.   
 
Mayor DeVries called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
Comprising a quorum of the Council, the following were present: 
 

Edna DeVries, Mayor Richard Best, Deputy Mayor 
Steve Carrington David Fuller 
Sabrena Combs (participated by teleconference) Brad Hanson 
Pete LaFrance 

 
Also in attendance were the following: 
 
 Nathan Wallace, City Manager Michael Gatti, City Attorney 
 Norma Alley, MMC, City Clerk  
 
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 
 
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mayor DeVries called for approval of the agenda 
 

Main Motion: To Approve the Agenda 
Moved by: Fuller 

Seconded by: Best 
Action: Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote 

In favor: Best, Carrington, Combs, DeVries, Fuller, Hanson, LaFrance 
Opposed: None 

 
E. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
None 
 
F. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

1. 2018 City of Palmer Budget 
2. 2018 City of Palmer Pay Plan 
3. 2018 City of Palmer Fee Schedule 
4. 2018 City of Palmer Fine Schedule 
5. 2018 City of Palmer Capital Improvement Program 

 
 

Page 23 of 145



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: October 24, 2017, Special Meeting Page 2 of 2 

Main Motion: To Enter Into a Committee of the Whole 
Moved by: Fuller 

Seconded by: Best 
Action: Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote 

In favor: Best, Carrington, Combs, DeVries, Fuller, Hanson, LaFrance 
Opposed: None 

 
The Council entered into a Committee of the Whole at 6:03 p.m. 
 
Topics addressed in the Committee of the Whole included: 

• Police Department Budget; and 
• Fund Budget. 

 
Council Member Hanson asked if staff had requested a figure for what it would cost for Wasilla to dispatch 
for the city of Palmer.  City Manager Wallace responded he requested a cost estimate, but the Borough was 
not able to provide an estimate as they were still trying to stabilize from the contract transfer. 
 
Council Member Hanson asked should if budgeting $100,000.00 a year for dispatch was an adequate amount 
and requested an estimate from the city of Wasilla if the city of Palmer was to transfer dispatch to Wasilla.  
Chief Ketterling answered the $100,000.00 was be a good figure. Council Member Hanson commented that 
the city owes it to the community to get a quote and look at all options available in order to reduce the 
budget. 
 
Council Member Carrington asked what the percentage of the greater palmer calls were and inquired about 
reducing dispatch staff since losing the Borough’s dispatching contract. City Manager Wallace answered the 
Police Department has already reduced personnel and are at the minimum staffing level with current demand 
for the city of Palmer. 
 
The Council exited from Committee of the Whole at 6:45 p.m. and reconvened the Special Meeting. 
 
G. Record of Items Placed on the Table 
 
City Clerk Norma Alley reported the following documents were Items Placed on the Table: 

• 2018 General Administration Services Calculation for Enterprise Funds; and 
• Dispatch Revenue & Expenditure Table. 

 
H. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 
None 
 
I. ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 6:46 p.m. 
 
Approved this ____ day of November, 2017. 

 
 
___________________________________ 

       Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 
 
___________________________________ 
Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 

Page 24 of 145



^
PALMER

Lines to be Cleared
Planned Clearing Schedule

2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015

¹

Palmer Clearing

Page 25 of 145



P
age 26 of 145



To provide safe, reliable energy at reasonable rates with exceptional member service and a commitment to the community we serve.

P
age 27 of 145



RevenueRequirement

Per kWh Energy Charge*

Facility Charge

Base Rates2.57% Increase
MEA’s Typical Member = <1% Total Bill Increase*

P
age 28 of 145



RevenueRequirement

Per kWh Energy Charge

Facility Charge

Base Rates3.3% Increase
MEA’s Average 3-Phase Member = <2% Total Bill Increase

Demand Charge

P
age 29 of 145



Based on 2017 actuals/forecast
TBD. Will be based on Q1/Q2 2018 actuals

P
age 30 of 145



Causes of 2016 Outages (total outage hours)

P
age 31 of 145



P
age 32 of 145



P
age 33 of 145



• Direct contact for questions
• Power outage alerts
• One on one meetings with executive staff
• Envelope grouping for multiple bills

Contact Cassi Campbell
Cassi.campbell@mea.coop
(907) 761.3917

P
age 34 of 145



Tony IzzoCEO and General Manager (907) 761.9212
Julie Estey Director of External Affairs (907) 761.9215

P
age 35 of 145



Miles of Energized Line

4,426

Matanuska Electric AssociationChugach Electric Association

2,153442

Municipal Light and Power

Number of Meters
Chugach Electric Association

80,55864,703

Matanuska Electric Association

31,287

Municipal Light and Power

P
age 36 of 145



Meters Per Mile of Distribution

46

Chugach Electric Association
15

Matanuska Electric Association

84

Municipal Light and Power

291

Chugach Electric Association
188

Matanuska Electric Association

224

Municipal Light and Power

Number of Full Time Employees
Density

P
age 37 of 145



Meters Served Per Employee

276.83

Chugach Electric Association

344.16

Matanuska Electric Association

139.67

Municipal Light and Power

What does this mean?  MEA has double the miles of line and serves a less dense service territory with far fewer employees than our peers.

P
age 38 of 145



PALMER
GOLF
COURSE
2017

P
age 39 of 145



Snow melt overflow behind #2 tee box (along East Lawalter Road). 

P
age 40 of 145



APRIL  9TH, 2017AAPPRRILL  9999TTTTHHHHHH, 200117722

P
age 41 of 145



April 11, 2017

P
age 42 of 145



May 25, 2017

P
age 43 of 145



HOOK A KID ON GOLF PROGRAM – Joe Butler, Golf Professional         MAY 24th, 2017

P
age 44 of 145



HOOK A KID ON GOLF Program           May 25th, 2017

P
age 45 of 145



HOPE GOLF CLASSIC

P
age 46 of 145



ALASKA STATE MATCH PLAY                             June 25, 2017

P
age 47 of 145



June 26th, 2017

P
age 48 of 145



June 26th, 2017

P
age 49 of 145



NOTAH BEGAY 
PGA GOLF PROFESSIONAL
GOLF CHANNEL COMMENTATOR

P
age 50 of 145



PALMER INVITATIONAL PRO-AMP
age 51 of 145



August 5th, 2017

P
age 52 of 145



P
age 53 of 145



CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP 2017

Annika Richards

P
age 54 of 145



AUGUST 22nd, 2017

P
age 55 of 145



P
age 56 of 145



OKTOBERFEST TOURNAMENT 2017

P
age 57 of 145



November 8th, 2017

P
age 58 of 145



 

Report to Council 
City Manager Nathan Wallace 
November 28, 2017 

 
Staff Update and analysis (October 2017): 

Police Department: 

Total calls:   532 down from 605 in September 

Call breakdown -  26%(September - 31%) traffic/vehicle related, 26%(September - 22%) checks (welfare/property),  
17%(September - 17%) citizen assistance,   31%(September - 30%) other.  

Fire Department: Calls: 56(83 - September) in October 2017, down  48% from last month, down 23by% from 
last year. Fire: 9(5 -September), Rescue: 23(33 - September), Hazard: 7(8 - September), Good intents: 11(21 - 
September), False alarm: 5(7 –September), Special Incident:  0(0 - September), Service call: 1(9 - September), 
Overpressure/explosion/overheat: 0(0 – September). 

 
Page 59 of 145



 

Report to Council 
City Manager Nathan Wallace 
November 28, 2017 

 
Community Development: 

Library:    

Patrons:             September                October 

Total Registered Patrons           13,340    13,431 

Total Mat-Su Borough Resident Patrons             10,298    10,360  
Total City of Palmer Resident Patrons               3,042      3,071 
New Library Users                      86            91              
 
Usage:                September    October   
Patron Visits/Count                  8,748        9,363 
Reference Questions                                2,105        2,454 
Library Computer Sessions                 2,434        2,403 
WIFI Sessions                                              1,530                     1,405 
Circulation (PPL items)                                                10,328       9,688 
Magazine circulation                     352          580  
Take Home Paperbacks                            92          245   
   
 
Programs:               
 
Children’s Programs             12   Events          998   Participants                  21  Events          1,687  Participants 
Class Visits                2   Events          160   Participants        6  Events             290  Participants 
Young Adult Programs               2   Events            42   Participants      11  Events             189  Participants 
Adult Programs                7   Events            79   Participants        8  Events       170  Participants   
Total Library Programs             23   Events      1,279   Participants     46  Events         2,336  Participants 
 
Community Events            29   Events          182   Participants      48  Events       245  Participants  
Total Events                 52   Events       1,461  Participants      94  Events         2,581  Participants 
      
 
 
Building and Compliance: 

Compliance Letters dispatched: 3(4- September) (unsightly premise), 2(1- September) (clean up follow up),  
and 13(8 - September) (permit follow ups), other: 14(4 - September) 

Page 60 of 145



 

Report to Council 
City Manager Nathan Wallace 
November 28, 2017 

 
 

Page 61 of 145



 

Report to Council 
City Manager Nathan Wallace 
November 28, 2017 

 
 

 

 

 

     PALMER GOLF COURSE 

                                                   

                                              September           October 

       Operational Days:                     30               26 

       Number of Rounds:             1,460             864 

       Green Fees:          31,399.00         14,806.00 

       Cart Rental:                      7,497.00         3, 440.00 

       Club Rental:               400.00             100.00 

       Driving Range:                   1,781.00             583.00  

       Merchandise Sales:           21,905.00          8,059.25 

       Snack Bar:                       5,340.75          2,773.00          

       Beer & Wine:           4,242.00          1,177.00 
 
 

Page 62 of 145



Page 63 of 145



Page 64 of 145



P
age 65 of 145



P
age 66 of 145



P
age 67 of 145



P
age 68 of 145



P
age 69 of 145



P
age 70 of 145



P
age 71 of 145



P
age 72 of 145



P
age 73 of 145



Page 74 of 145



Page 75 of 145



P
age 76 of 145



P
age 77 of 145



Page 78 of 145



Page 79 of 145



Page 80 of 145



Page 81 of 145



Page 82 of 145



Page 83 of 145



Page 84 of 145



Page 85 of 145



Page 86 of 145



Page 87 of 145



Page 88 of 145



Page 89 of 145



Page 90 of 145



Page 91 of 145



Page 92 of 145



Page 93 of 145



Page 94 of 145



Page 95 of 145



Page 96 of 145



Page 97 of 145



Page 98 of 145



Page 99 of 145



Page 100 of 145



Page 101 of 145



Page 102 of 145



Page 103 of 145



Page 104 of 145



Page 105 of 145



Page 106 of 145



Page 107 of 145



Page 108 of 145



Page 109 of 145



Page 110 of 145



Page 111 of 145



Page 112 of 145



Page 113 of 145



Page 114 of 145



Mayor’s Memo 
Council Meeting report – November 28, 2017     

 

UP COMING EVENTS 

 

Outreach to High school age student(s) for Boards and   Commission 

7.19 Fireworks on November 25 – pre-event at 6 pm at borough gym 

Airport Neighborhood Watch November 27 at 7 pm  

November 8 – Airport Sign unveiling  

Colony Christmas – Dec. 8, 9 and 10  

Chamber – City year wrap up – Dec. 13  

            Mayor’s Minute on Radio – Dec  22 

           Mayors/Managers Meeting –  Wasilla Dec. 14 with Legislators           

Manager, Mayor, Clerk & Attorney agenda – November 30 

Community Relations Lunch with Job Corps – November 30 

Celebration of 84 Birthday the Emperor of Japan –  Captain Cook  – Dec. 13  

 

  

 

PENDING ITEMS –   

 Flag Pole by Library,  
 Electric stands on South Alaska,  
 tennis courts request,  
 Rotary Daron Park,   
 4 Way Stop Inner and Outer Springer,  
 Golden Shovel Award  
 HB 199 from AML Mayor’s meeting  
 Senate Bill 76 – Title 4 – from AML Mayor’s meeting  

 

 

 

   

Page 115 of 145



Page 116 of 145



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-013 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Ordinance No. 17-013 

 
Subject:  Amending Palmer Municipal Code 8.36.025: Certain Acts Requiring Permit, Authorizing the City 
Manager to Grant a Noise Permit Extension for Public Construction Projects 
 
Agenda of: October 24, 2017 – Introduction 
 November 28, 2017 – Public Hearing 
 
Council Action: ☐ Adopted  ☐ Amended: ___________________________ 
 ☐ Denied 
  

Originator Information: 

Originator: Nathan Wallace, City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 

  Community Development    

  Finance    

  Fire    

  Police     

  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 

 

 

City Attorney   

City Clerk   
 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $  
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
X Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 117 of 145



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-013 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s): 
 Ordinance No. 17-013 

 
Summary Statement:  
 
Palmer Municipal Code requires certain acts in the city to be permitted between the hours of 10:00 pm 
and 6:00am.  These permits are for 8-hour periods and require an individual permit for each 8 hour period.  
This includes multi day and multi week public construction projects that if required to be permitted for 
each individual period becomes cumbersome for the project and the administration to manage and track. 
 
Public construction projects are typically conducted to alleviate public safety issues and their scope and 
nature require the completion to be done in a timely manner to minimize public inconvenience. Most 
notably for road construction to minimize traffic congestion and detours onto routes not sized for major 
traffic. 
 
This would only effect public construction for City, Borough, and State projects and would still require a 
permit for the project, but only a single permit with requirements outlined for the duration of the project. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Adopt Ordinance No. 17-013 Amending Palmer Municipal Code 8.36.025: Certain Acts Requiring Permit, 
Authorizing the City Manager to Grant a Noise Permit Extension for Public Construction Projects 
 
 
 

Page 118 of 145



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-013 Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA 

 
Ordinance No. 17-013 

 
An Ordinance of the Palmer City Council Amending Palmer Municipal Code 8.36.025: 
Certain Acts Requiring Permit, Authorizing the City Manager to Grant a Noise Permit 
Extension for Public Construction Projects 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Palmer requires a permit for noise producing activities between the 
hours of 10:00 pm and 6:00 am; and, 

 
WHEREAS, each permit is valid for eight hours maximum; 

 
WHEREAS, public construction projects are typically longer than one day in duration and 

for public safety and convenience must be completed in a timely fashion; 
 
THE CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA, ORDAINS: 
 
 Section 1. Classification. This ordinance shall be permanent in nature and shall be 
incorporated into the Palmer Municipal Code.  
 
 Section 2. Severability. If any provisions of this ordinance or application thereof to any 
person or circumstances are held invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the application to 
the other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 
 

Section 3. Palmer Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows (new language is 
underlined and deleted language is stricken): 
 
8.36.025 Certain acts requiring permit. 
A. It shall be unlawful to operate or use the listed items or equipment anywhere within the city 
limits of Palmer between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. without a city of Palmer permit: 
generators, portable and stationary; chain saws; power saws; road graders; bulldozers; front-end 
loaders; power digging equipment; all-terrain vehicles; off-road vehicles; power nailers; and lawn 
mowers. In addition, it shall be unlawful to operate or use without a city of Palmer permit any 
device designed for sound production or reproduction, including, but not limited to, any radio, 
television set, musical instrument, phonograph, disc player, tape deck, or loudspeaker, between 
the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. so as to be plainly audible within any dwelling unit which 
is not the source of the sound; or to operate any such device on public property or on a public 
right-of-way so as to be plainly audible 50 feet or more from such device. 
 

Introduced by: City Manager 
Date: October 24, 2017 

Public Hearing: November 28, 2017 
Action:  

Vote:  
Yes: No: 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Page 119 of 145



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-013 Page 2 of 2 

B. Permit applications shall be submitted to the chief of police on forms prescribed by him or her 
a minimum of 72 hours prior to the effective time of the permit. Permit fees shall be established 
by the city council in the current, adopted budget. Each permit shall be valid for eight hours 
maximum unless a longer period is authorized by the City manager for a public construction 
project after reviewing the impact to the public.  
 
C. Subsection (A) of this section shall not prohibit operation or use of emergency equipment or 
heavy equipment during the removal of snow or during a public emergency, or equipment used 
during emergency power outages of the local electric utility, or live music played on premises 
licensed by the State Alcohol Beverage Control Board. 
 
D. For purposes of this section, a “plainly audible” sound means any sound for which the 
information content of that sound is unambiguously communicated to the listener, such as, but 
not limited to, understandable spoken speech, comprehension of whether a voice is raised or 
normal, or comprehensible musical rhythms. 
 
E. It is unlawful to operate or use the above listed items or equipment in emergency situations 
or with a permit where said equipment is operated or used in a manner or configuration which 
creates unreasonably loud noise.  
 

Section 4. Effective Date. Ordinance No. 17-013 shall take effect upon adoption by the 
City of Palmer City Council.  
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of November, 2017.  
 
 

 
_______________________________ 

 Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 

Page 120 of 145



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-014 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Ordinance No. 17-014 

 
Subject:  Amending Palmer Municipal Code 17.64.021: Parking Lot Design Standards, Deleting 
17.64.121(H) Requiring Refuse Containers Located Within or on the Same Pavement as the Parking Area 
to be Screened 
 
Agenda of: October 24, 2017 – Introduction 
 November 28, 2017 – Public Hearing 
 
Council Action: ☐ Adopted  ☐ Amended: ___________________________ 
 ☐ Denied 
  

Originator Information: 

Originator: Nathan Wallace, City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 

X  Community Development    

X  Finance 
 

 9/29/17 

  Fire    

  Police     

  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 

 

 

City Attorney   

City Clerk   
 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $  
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
X Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 121 of 145



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-014 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s): 
 Ordinance No. 17-014 
 Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes for August 17 & September 21, 2017 (Draft Minutes 

Excerpt)  
 

Summary Statement:  
 
Palmer Municipal Code requires that parking areas with a refuse container have a screening (wall, fence 
or landscaping).  This requirement only applies to new construction or remodeling efforts requiring a 
building permit. 
 
The language of the requirement does not specify intent of the requirement.  This issue was brought to 
the Planning and Zoning Commission for clarification at the August 17, 2017 meeting.  After much 
discussion, the Planning and Zoning Commission agreed that the requirement to screen refuse containers 
should be addressed in the sanitation section of the Code.   
 
Sanitation requirements are outlined in Palmer Municipal Code in Chapter 8.20 and address issues 
associated with refuse and refuse containers throughout the city to include commercial containers. 
 
Due to the nature of the city street layout and parking areas in Palmer, the Public Works Department 
would be the appropriate department for development standards necessary for refuse containers since 
they oversee PMC 8.20 Garbage Collection and Disposal which addresses sanitation requirements. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission during its regular meeting on September 21st, 2017 recommended 
that the requirement be removed from PMC 17.64.021 and that sanitation issues related to refuse 
containers continue to be addressed in chapter 8.20 Garbage Collection and Disposal. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Adopt Ordinance No. 17-014 Amending Palmer Municipal Code 17.64.021: Parking Lot Design Standards, 
Deleting 17.64.121(H) Requiring Refuse Containers Located Within or on the Same Pavement as the 
Parking Area to be Screened 
 
 

Page 122 of 145



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-014 Page 1 of 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA 

 
Ordinance No. 17-014 

 
An Ordinance of the Palmer City Council Amending Palmer Municipal Code 17.64.021 
Parking Lot Design Standards, Deleting 17.64.021(H) Requiring Refuse Containers 
Located Within or on the Same Pavement as the Parking Area to be Screened 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Palmer requires refuse containers located within or on the same 
pavement as the parking area shall be screened by a wall, fence, or landscaping; and 

 
WHEREAS, refuse containers and sanitation are addressed in PMC Chapter 8.20 Garbage 

Collection and Disposal; and, 
 
WHEREAS, refuse container screening within the city should not be a parking lot design 

consideration; and, 
 

THE CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA, ORDAINS: 
 
 Section 1. Classification. This ordinance shall be permanent in nature and shall be 
incorporated into the Palmer Municipal Code.  
 
 Section 2. Severability. If any provisions of this ordinance or application thereof to any 
person or circumstances are held invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the application to 
the other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 
 

Section 3. Palmer Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows (new language is 
underlined and deleted language is stricken): 
 
17.64.021 Parking lot design standards. 
A. Standard parking stalls shall be a minimum of nine feet in width and 20 feet in length. 
 
B. Parking lots with 90-degree parking stalls shall have a minimum aisle width of 25 feet. 
 
C. All parking areas, except for single- and two-family dwellings, shall be designed so no parking 
space requires the backing of a vehicle into public rights-of-way, except for alleys in the central 
business district, or across a sidewalk. 
 

Introduced by: City Manager 
Date: October 24, 2017 

Public Hearing: November 28, 2017 
Action:  

Vote:  
Yes: No: 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Page 123 of 145



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-014 Page 2 of 3 

D. Turning and maneuvering space shall be located entirely on private property. Vehicles backing 
into central business district alleys or departing single- and two-family dwellings are exempt from 
this requirement. 
 
E. Ingress and egress to parking facilities shall be designed to maintain adequate sight distance 
and safety. 
 
F. A secured wheel bumper to prevent encroachment of vehicles on pedestrian, bicycle or traffic 
routes shall be provided in parking stalls which are perpendicular to building fronts or abut 
property lines. This requirement does not apply when a fence or sight-obscuring landscaping 
occupies the same property line of the parking area or to single-family and two-family residences. 
The bumper shall not be less than six inches high. 
 
G. No wall, post, guardrail or other obstruction that will restrict car door opening shall be 
permitted within five feet of the centerline of a parking space. 
 
H. Refuse containers located within or on the same pavement as the parking area shall be 
screened by a wall, fence or landscaping unless the containers are located on a lot used for a 
single- or two-family dwelling. 
 
I. H. Parking lots shall be designed to avoid erosion damage to grading and surrounding 
landscaping. 
 
J. I. Accessible parking for persons with disabilities shall be designed in accordance with the 
Accessibility Guidelines for Buildings and Facilities for Americans with Disabilities Act. 

1. An access aisle shall be provided of not less than five feet in width for each space, 
except accessible parking spaces may share a common access aisle. 

2. Accessible space shall be designated by the international symbol of accessibility. 
3. Accessible spaces shall be located near building entrances and have an unobstructed 

route to accessible entrances and along a path at least 36 inches in width without going behind 
parked cars. 

4. One in every eight accessible spaces, but not less than one, shall be served by an 
access aisle with a width of at least eight feet and shall be designated “van accessible.” 

 

Total Parking 
Spaces in Lot 

Minimum Required 
Accessible Spaces 

1 – 25 1 

26 – 50 2 

51 – 75 3 

76 – 100 4 

101 – 150 5 

151 – 200 6 

201 – 300 7 

301 – 400 8 

Page 124 of 145



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 17-014 Page 3 of 3 

Total Parking 
Spaces in Lot 

Minimum Required 
Accessible Spaces 

401 – 500 9 

501 – 1,000 2 percent of total spaces 
 
K.J. Prior to approval by the city for use, all parking facilities within the city shall be permanently 
surfaced with a suitable gravel base or paved with concrete or asphalt compound. 
 
L. K. Parking facilities which adjoin the side of a lot in residential districts shall be separated from 
the residential district by a fence or sight-obscuring landscaping. Fences shall be six feet in height; 
landscaping shall not be less than four feet. The fence or landscaping shall be maintained in good 
condition and shall comply with the requirements of PMC 17.60.070. 
 
M. L. All parking areas in nonresidential use districts and parking areas which serve nonresidential 
uses shall have lighting which meets the level of illumination, uniformity ratios and minimum 
lumen intensities specified in the illumination guidelines set by the Illuminating Engineering 
Society of North America. The lighting system shall be designed to prevent glare to motorists on 
public rights-of-way and shall be arranged to reflect the light away from adjoining premises and 
streets. 
 
N. M. Signage or other provisions designating parking lot layout shall be required if the city 
determines that the layout is not apparent to the general public.  
 

Section 4. Effective Date. Ordinance No. 17-014 shall take effect upon adoption by the 
City of Palmer City Council.  
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of November, 2017.  
 
 

 
_______________________________ 

 Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 

Page 125 of 145



Page 126 of 145



Page 127 of 145



Page 128 of 145



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 17-079 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 17-079 

 
Subject:  Approving a Council Community Grant in the amount of $1,500.00 to Radio Free Palmer to 
Support Live Video Streaming/Recording of City Council Meetings 
 
Agenda of: November 28, 2017 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Denied 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: Nate Wallace, City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 

  Community Development    

X  Finance 
 

 11/7/17 

  Fire    

  Police     

  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 

 

 

City Attorney   

City Clerk   
 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 1,500.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 1,500.00 
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
X Budgeted Line item(s): 01-02-10-6068 Council Community Grant 
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 129 of 145



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 17-079 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
 Council Community Grant Request 
 Staff Evaluation 
 

Summary Statement:  
 
In February 2015, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 14-043, which established the Council 
Community Grant program. The Council also approved $10,000.00 in Council Community Grant Funds for 
2017 that would finance approved Council grants. 
 
Radio Free Palmer is requesting a $1,500.00 grant to help finance purchase of equipment, provide 
personnel to handle additional video streaming, meeting software and recording and technical 
arrangements. 
 
This equipment would be used to live video record/stream meetings as well as allowing access to a specific 
item on the agenda as the video/audio are keyed to the agenda. 
 
If approved this grant would exceed the $10,000.00 budgeted amount by $165.00 
 
 

Legislation # Organization Amount Date Approved 

17-016 Palmer High School-Rockin’ Hockey  $465 2/28/17 
17-021 Mayor’s Green Day Gallup  $1000 3/14/17 
17-022 Hatcher Pass Avalanche Center  $2000 3/14/17 
17-032 Who Let The Girls Out  $2000 4/25/17 
17-043 Midsummer Garden Faire  $2000 6/13/17 
17-075 Small Business Saturday                $1200  10/24/17 
 Radio Free Palmer-Live Video    
     

Total 2017 Grants approved prior:  $8665  
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 17-079 approve a Council Community Grant in the amount of 
$1,500.00 to Radio Free Palmer to support live video recording/streaming. 

Page 130 of 145



_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Community Grant Application            Page 1 of 5 

 
 

City of Palmer ● City Manager’s Office 
231 W. Evergreen Avenue ● Palmer, AK 99645 

Phone: 907-745-3271     Fax: 907-745-0930 
 

Council Community Grant 
 
The City of Palmer recognizes the valued contributions being provided through the volunteer 
efforts of community organizations, agencies, and individuals on behalf of its citizens. 
Community grant funding demonstrates Council’s commitment to programs, services, projects 
and events that are benefits to the community while at the same time recognizing the financial 
constraints impacting the City’s ability to provide funding.  
 
The objectives of the City of Palmer Council Community Grant are: 

• to provide modest levels of support and assistance to help foster and develop  
community programs, services, projects, and events that enhance the greater Palmer 
community’s cultural and economic environment; and  

• to treat all organizations fairly and consistently while creating a minimal administrative 
process. 

 
Applicant eligibility 
Preference will be given to organizations and groups that demonstrate Palmer community 
support and that propose a program, service, project or event (event) having the potential for 
positive economic and cultural impacts and that show evidence of efficient use of resources, 
sound business practices/accountability, and describe the organization’s or group’s knowledge, 
skills and self-reliance. 
 
An applicant organization must meet the following general criteria in order to be considered for 
a Council Community grant:  

1. Program, service, project or event must primarily benefit the community and residents 
of Palmer. 

2. Program, service, project or even has City wide significance and is expected to bring 
economic and/or public relations benefit to the City. 

3. Grant applicants should be able to demonstrate active fundraising efforts to support the 
continuation of the program, service, project or event. The City grant should not be 
considered as the primary source of funding for the organization.  

4. Funding requests can be defined as programs, services, projects and events that 
economically benefit Palmer by supporting, sustaining, promoting, informing, educating, 
celebrating, preserving and/or providing access to the arts, culture, environment, 
heritage, recreation and/or health activities.  

5. To qualify for funding, the group must demonstrate its commitment to all of the 
following principles:  
a. Program, service, project or event is open – accessible – to all members of the 

community; 
b. Program, service, project or event must take place within the Palmer city limits or 

within one mile of the city limits;  
c. Program, service, project or event is effective in providing an economic benefit to 

Palmer;  
d. applicant is accountable through sound management and financial practices;  
e. Individuals are not eligible. 

 

Page 131 of 145



_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Community Grant Application            Page 2 of 5 

 
 

 
City of Palmer ● City Manager’s Office 
231 W. Evergreen Avenue ● Palmer, AK 99645 

Phone: 907-745-3271     Fax: 907-745-0930 
 

Council Community Grant Application 
 
Program, service, project or event title:   
 

Date(s) of program, service, project or event:  
 

Applicant Information 

Name:  

Address:  

City:  State:  Zip:  

Phone:  Email:  

 

Organization Information 

Name of organization/group:   
 

Type of organization:  Non-profit  Volunteer community group  Other 

 

Funding Request 

Amount of Request:  $  

Matching funds provided by applicant: $  

 

Project Summary Information 
In the space below, provide a concise, on paragraph summary of your proposed program, 
service, project or event and how it promotes economic development for the City of Palmer.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 132 of 145



_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Community Grant Application            Page 3 of 5 

 
 

Project Scope of Work 
Please list the steps to be taken to conduct the program, service, project or event. Be sure to 
address issues such as: beginning and ending date, who will work to conduct the event/project, 
clean-up team, where is the project going to occur (location).  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eligibility 

Describe how your program, service, project or event meets the eligibility guidelines. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Matching Funding Source 

Describe source of matching funding. Have alternate sources of funding been explored? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 133 of 145



_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Community Grant Application            Page 4 of 5 

 
 

Community Benefit 
Please indicate how the results of your program, service, project or event will enhance 
economic development or generally benefit the City of Palmer. Describe the expected number 
of participates to be attracted by the event or project. Please explain how your organization will 
evaluate the community benefit of your event. Examples might include surveys, registrations, 
sign-in sheets, number of people served, etc.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Detailed Budget  

Revenue: 

Source: Cash In-Kind Total 

 $  $  $  

 $  $  $  

 $  $  $  

 $  $  $  

 $  $  $  

Totals $  $  $  

Expenditures: 

Item/Service: Cash In-Kind Total 

 $  $  $  

 $  $  $  

 $  $  $  

 $  $  $  

 $  $  $  

Totals $  $  $  

 

Page 134 of 145



_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Community Grant Application            Page 5 of 5 

 
 

Applications may be submitted at any time to the address listed above. Please allow at least six 
weeks lead time for application review and City Council agenda scheduling.  
 
 

Applicant signature:  

Date:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

For Office Use Only 
 
Date received by Manager’s Office:  
 

City Council agenda date:  
 

Action Memorandum No.:  
 

City Council:  Approved  Denied 
 

Date Manager’s Office notified applicant of request outcome:  
 

Page 135 of 145

michaelchmielewski
Highlight



OPEN MEDIA PROJECT FOR GOV 

•  Civic Engagement
• Modernize Workflows
• Reduce Costs 

700 Kalamath St.    |     Denver, CO 80204     |     Phone 720-222-0159      |     www.openmediafoundation.org 

• Video On Demand: Searchable/browsable library of 
sessions with unlimited video storage and streaming 
via partners like Youtube and Archive.org.

• Integrated Agendas: OMP 
 searchable  

• Livestream Integration: Built in support for YouTube, 
including a

• Embeddable Pages: an be embedded on  ite, or  
a stand-alone site customized by .

• Social Media Integration: Excerpts from videos are 
easily shared via social networks. 

 

Video demo & more at o

 Transparency :
State and local government  ha   impact on  lives than national government, yet local  

 civic participation is at its lowest. Open Media Project is designed to expand civic engagement in local 
government by providing simple, affordable free tools to bring local governments into the 21st Century.

• OMP is specifically designed for local government: city councils, school boards, and special districts, providing a
sleek way to organize videos of meetings and see associated bills, vote history, and other relevant data.

• OMP makes videos searchable by bill and topic through manual agenda time-stamping and automated
transcriptions - Nobody wants to watch an entire government meeting, but if you want to see debate on a specific
topic, enter a word in the search bar and jump straight to it.

• Advocacy groups and concerned citizens have access to government  hey can share video clips 
and subscribe to get notifications when issues of interest are being discussed in local government. 

e  a  een ge cce  it  t e Co ora o tate egi at re  reme Co rt  an  a o en m nici a  government  in 
Co ora o   

Features

P O R TA L  A U T H O R IT Y

CO
LO

RADO STATEWIDE INTERN
ET

n Informe  E ectorate i  an Em o ere  E ectorate

Page 136 of 145



Project Name:  Radio Free Palmer Live Video Streaming/Recording: City Events 
 

Reviewer Name:   Nathan Wallace   Date: 11/6/2017 
 

Qualification Pre-Check 
 

All items listed below must be present before further review of application. 

X Event must be accessible to all members of the community. 

X Event must take place within Palmer city limits or within one mile of city limits. 
 

 Event has received funding from the City in the past. List the years funding was received:  N/A  
 

   If event was supported by a City grant in the past, the post event report from the previous event is complete. 
 

  

Application Elements 
 

Expectations Points 
Earned 

 

Ac
ce

ss
ib

ilit
y &

 
St

ra
te

gi
c P

rio
rit

ies
 10 pts 7 pts. 3-0 pts  

The application clearly states the economic benefits and the 
reader/evaluator easily understands the benefits to the community 
and residents of the City. 

The application states the benefits, however it is not clear and/or 
the reviewer/evaluator must assume or use reason to determine 
the benefits to the community and residents of the City. 

The application does not clearly demonstrate the benefits and/or the 
reader/evaluator cannot determine through reasoning the benefits to the 
community or residents of the City. 

7 
The application clearly addresses how the project meets one or 
more of the City’s Economic Development Strategic Priorities. 

The application attempts to address how the project meets one or 
more of the City’s Economic Development Strategic Priorities; 
however, the reviewer/evaluator must assume or use reason to 
determine how the project is addressing a strategic priority(s). 

The application does not clearly demonstrate how the project is 
addressing a strategic priority and/or the reader/evaluator cannot 
determine through reasoning how the project is addressing a strategic 
priority. 

7 

 
Fi

sc
al 

The application clearly states how much financial or in-kind 
services are being requested for the project. 

The application contains information regarding financial and/or in- 
kind services as part of the project; however, it is not clear and 
the reviewer/evaluator must assume or use reason to determine 
what is being requested. 

The application does not clearly state what is being requested and/or 
the reviewer/evaluator cannot determine through reasoning. 10 

The application includes a project budget which demonstrates 
sound fiscal practices and reviewer/evaluator can easily 
understand. 

The application includes a project budget; however, the 
reviewer/evaluator has questions or has to use reason to 
understand the overall budget for the project. 

The application does not include a project budget or the 
reviewer/evaluator cannot understand and/or has significant concerns 
about the budget as presented. 

10 

 
Be

ne
fit

 The application clearly states how the community will benefit as a 
result of the event. 

The application states the degree of benefits; however, it is not 
clear and the reviewer/evaluator must assume or use reason to 
determine the how the community will benefit as a result of this 
grant. 

The application does not clearly demonstrate the degree of benefits 
and/or the reviewer/evaluator cannot determine the how the community 
will benefits as a result of this grant. 

10 

 
Re

po
rti

ng
 

The application clearly states how and when the City will receive a 
post event report on this project. 

The application attempts to address how a post event report will 
be given to the City; however it is unclear and the 
reviewer/evaluator must assume or use reason to determine how 
and when the report will be presented. 

The application does not attempt to address how a post event report will 
be given to the City or the reviewer/evaluator cannot determine how the 
report will be presented. 

3 
 

   Total: 47/60 
 

P
age 137 of 145



Page 138 of 145



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Information Memorandum No. 17-018 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Information Memorandum No. 17-018 

 
Subject:  Reporting on an Airport Influence Area as Recommended by the Airport Advisory Commission 
and the Planning and Zoning Commission  
 
Agenda of: November 28, 2017 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: Nathan Wallace, City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 

  Community Development    

  Finance 
 

 11/6/17 

  Fire    

  Police     

  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 

 

 

City Attorney   

City Clerk   
 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $  
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
√ Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 139 of 145



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Information Memorandum No. 17-018 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s): 
 Planning & Zoning Resolution No. 17-007 
 Palmer Airport Advisory Commission Resolution No. 17-002 
 HDL report and Map 

 
Summary Statement:  
 
The City of Palmer, Airport Advisory Commission has sought support from the Planning and Zoning 
Commission in recommending to City Council adopt an Airport Influence Area. 
 
Based on the analysis by HDL Engineering, the AAC has tried to identify Airport Influence areas for the 
airport and has considered several levels of influence that could warrant “notification” to prospective home 
buyers and or developers. 
 
The purpose of notification is to ensure that future airport neighbors are aware of the airport to protect 
the value of investments by FAA, the City and leaseholders at the airport.  
 
The area on the map outlined in white is the proposed airport influence area which incorporates the 2015 
noise study area, flight patterns, and FAA building notification area surrounding the Warren “Bud” Woods 
Palmer Municipal Airport.   
 
This area is for informational use and does not restrict any property owners from use not already 
incorporated in current zoning. 
 
Background:  
 
The AAC has worked with HDL Engineering in identifying Airport Influence Areas for the airport.  On 
August 24, 2017 the AAC passed Resolution No. 17-002 requesting the Planning and Zoning Commission 
review the Airport Influence Area and join the AAC in recommending its adoption to City Council. 
 
At the October 19, 2017 Planning and Zoning meeting, the Commission reviewed the Airport Influence 
Area and passed Resolution No. 17-007 in support of the AAC in recommending adoption of an Airport 
Influence Area to City Council. 

Page 140 of 145



Page 141 of 145



Page 142 of 145



Page 143 of 145



Page 144 of 145



Page 145 of 145


	Agenda
	Ord. 17-015 Zoning Map Update
	AM 17-078 Airport Lease: Shumaker
	Council Minutes 2017-1017
	Council Minutes 2017-1024
	MEA Presentation
	MEA Easement Clearning Map
	MEA Rate Adjustment Presentation

	Golf Course Presentation
	City Manager's Report
	Mayor's Report
	Ord. 17-013 CM Extend Construction Noise Permit
	Ord. 17-014 Refuse Container Screening
	AM 17-079 Council Grant  for Live Video
	IM No. 17-018 Airport Influence Area

	Program service project or event title: Live Video Streaming/Recording: City Events
	Dates of program service project or event: 1/1/2018 - 12/31/2018
	Name: Radio Free Palmer Contact: Mike Chmielewski 
	Address: 716 South Alaska Street
	City: Palmer
	State: Alaska
	Zip: 99645
	Phone: 907-982-7149
	Email: manager@radiofreepalmer.org
	Name of organizationgroup: Radio Free Palmer 
	Check Box1: 
	0: Yes
	1: Yes
	2: Off

	undefined: 1500
	undefined_2: 1000 plus $1500 from additional grantor
	service project or event and how it promotes economic development for the City of Palmer 1: Radio Free Palmer proposes to extend coverage of Palmer City Council meetings to 
	service project or event and how it promotes economic development for the City of Palmer 2: video and audio recording with a searchable mode. Council members, staff and citizenry  
	service project or event and how it promotes economic development for the City of Palmer 3: will be able to access specific agenda points with a single click.
	service project or event and how it promotes economic development for the City of Palmer 4: Additionally, other City events (parades etc) can be similarly streamed live and recorded.
	service project or event and how it promotes economic development for the City of Palmer 5: The recordings will be available on various sites, including Youtube, or Facebook.
	service project or event and how it promotes economic development for the City of Palmer 6: We believe the enhanced exposure of Palmer's suite of positive activities will portray 
	service project or event and how it promotes economic development for the City of Palmer 7: the City as an attractive destination to visit or do business.
	service project or event and how it promotes economic development for the City of Palmer 8: This project assumes a continuation of the audio streaming services contract for meetings.
	cleanup team where is the project going to occur location 1: The project will begin as soon as the grant request is approved. We would begin set up
	cleanup team where is the project going to occur location 2: at the end of December, ready to operate when the Council meets in January, 2018.
	cleanup team where is the project going to occur location 3: Mike Chmielewski will be lead. Since this is an extension of our present streaming service
	cleanup team where is the project going to occur location 4: the only addition to our equipment in the Council Chambers will be a tripod and camera
	cleanup team where is the project going to occur location 5: which will be removed after the meeting.
	cleanup team where is the project going to occur location 6: Off site set up for events in the Palmer Depot or on parade routes will require no use of
	cleanup team where is the project going to occur location 7: City resources.
	cleanup team where is the project going to occur location 8: 
	Describe how your program service project or event meets the eligibility guidelines 1: • Project is accessible to all members of the community: Beyond the improved access to 
	Describe how your program service project or event meets the eligibility guidelines 2:   Council meetings the project will provide incentive to visit Palmer for other events.
	Describe how your program service project or event meets the eligibility guidelines 3: • Project  takes place within the Palmer city limits: meetings and events are all in the City.
	Describe how your program service project or event meets the eligibility guidelines 4: • Project is effective in providing an economic benefit to Palmer: the combination of public
	Describe how your program service project or event meets the eligibility guidelines 5:   and non-profit efforts  publicize Palmer's attractions for businesses in the City.
	Describe how your program service project or event meets the eligibility guidelines 6: • Radio Free Palmer is accountable through sound management and financial practices:
	Describe how your program service project or event meets the eligibility guidelines 7:   RFP has provided direct services for 6 years to the City, the Borough and the School
	Describe how your program service project or event meets the eligibility guidelines 8:   District and has managed over $100k in grants from Rasmuson, MVFCU, MEA etc.
	Describe source of matching funding Have alternate sources of funding been explored 1: The funding request for $1500 will help pay for setup and operation for one year of the 
	Describe source of matching funding Have alternate sources of funding been explored 2: meetings software (cloud-based) which provides the agenda coordination for searching.
	Describe source of matching funding Have alternate sources of funding been explored 3: We are exploring matching sources for the $1500 remaining for the software.
	Describe source of matching funding Have alternate sources of funding been explored 4: We expect to have a response from other Grantors by 1 December.
	Describe source of matching funding Have alternate sources of funding been explored 5: Radio Free Palmer will purchase the equipment and provide personnel to handle the
	Describe source of matching funding Have alternate sources of funding been explored 6: additional video streaming and recording and technical arrangements. 
	signin sheets number of people served etc 1: 
	signin sheets number of people served etc 2: Radio Free Palmer has streamed and recorded audio of Council meetings since 2014.
	signin sheets number of people served etc 3: We believe that audio extends the meetings to media and citizenry and should continue. 
	signin sheets number of people served etc 4: The video project extends the access in a two ways: the video and audio are keyed to the 
	signin sheets number of people served etc 5: agenda - allowing access to a specific item with a keystroke, and providing no cost video 
	signin sheets number of people served etc 6: storage. Radio Free Palmer is also willing to use the equipment to provide the same 
	signin sheets number of people served etc 7: video streaming for events such as Colony Christmas, Colony Days, parades and ad hoc
	signin sheets number of people served etc 8: events for planning, transportation discussions etc.
	Source 1: City of Palmer
	undefined_3: 1500
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 1500
	Source 2: Second funding source
	undefined_6: 1500
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 1500
	Source 3: Radio Free Palmer 
	undefined_9: $1000
	undefined_10: 
	undefined_11: 1000
	Source 4: Volunteer technicians
	undefined_12: 
	undefined_13: 1000
	undefined_14: 1000
	Source 5: 
	undefined_15: 
	undefined_16: 
	undefined_17: 
	undefined_18: 4000
	undefined_19: 1000
	undefined_20: 5000
	ItemService 1: Meeting Software
	undefined_21: 3000
	undefined_22: 
	undefined_23: 3000
	ItemService 2: Video equipment
	undefined_24: 1000
	undefined_25: 
	undefined_26: 1000
	ItemService 3: Volunteer technicians
	undefined_27: 
	undefined_28: 1000
	undefined_29: 1000
	ItemService 4: 
	undefined_30: 
	undefined_31: 
	undefined_32: 
	ItemService 5: 
	undefined_33: 
	undefined_34: 
	undefined_35: 
	undefined_36: 4000
	undefined_37: 1000
	undefined_38: 5000


